

GENESYS

This PDF is generated from authoritative online content, and is provided for convenience only. This PDF cannot be used for legal purposes. For authoritative understanding of what is and is not supported, always use the online content. To copy code samples, always use the online content.

Performance Management Advisors Metrics Reference Guide

Pulse Advisors 8.1.5

Table of Contents

Performance Management Advisors Metrics Reference Guide	3
Frontline Advisor	4
FA State Source Metrics	5
FA Performance Source Metrics	6
FA Rule Source Metrics	11
UI Displayed Metrics	13
FA Stat Server Metrics	19
CCAdv and WA	29
CCAdv Application Voice and Alert	30
WA Voice Metrics	40
Agent Group Voice Metrics	54
Alert Metrics	69
Stat Server Metrics	71
Queue Metrics and Agent Stats	79
Agent Group Metrics	82
CCAdv Web and Email Metrics	83

Performance Management Advisors Metrics Reference Guide

This document contains the tables of metrics associated with Performance Management Advisors Frontline Advisor, Contact Center Advisor, and Workforce Advisor.

Frontline Advisor

The Tables in this section give descriptions and definitions of Frontline Advisor metrics.

FA State Source Metrics

The following tables show the list of source metrics populated by the data contributor(s). These tables also show how the source metrics are populated from the Genesys platform.

The format for the login timestamp is locale specific.

For English it is HH12:MI:SS AM MM/DD/YYYY.

For German it is HH24:MI:SS DD/MM/YYYY.

Source Metrics Retrieved for Each Agent

The source metrics in the following Table all relate to stored procedure FA_Update_State_Source_Metric.

Current Skill Group and Call Type metrics are available only in the Cisco environment.

Source Metric Name	Description
CurrentState (state)	The current state of the agent.
LoginTime (loginT)	The login timestamp for an agent.
TimeInCurrentState (stateT)	The time the agent has been in the current state.
ReasonCode (rcode)	Any reasons attached to the current state of the agent.
Current Skill Group (sg)	Current skill group of the agent
Call Type (service)	Call type

Genesys Adapter Statistic Template Definitions for State Metrics

The statistic template definitions in the following Table all have the Current time profile as their default.

Source Metric Name	Genesys Metric Name
CurrentState	Informiam.CurrentAgentState
LoginTime	Informiam.Login_Timestamp
TimeInCurrentState	Informiam.Time_CurrState
ReasonCode	Informiam.Reason_Code

Each of the statistic templates defined above specifies the following values: DBAppSpecificIdColumnName: stateMetricId

FA Performance Source Metrics

The FA Administrator can set up to three time profiles. The time profiles can be set to any integer from 1 to 1440 and are not confined to a specific set. Each of the statistic templates defined below specifies the following values:

DBAppSpecificIdColumnName: patternNum.

Filtered metrics are disabled by default. For information about enabling filtered metrics, see *Genesys Performance Management Advisors 8.1 Deployment Guide*.

Voice

Source Metric Name	Description	Metric Filter Required
CallsHandled (nch)	Number of calls handled by the agent.	None
CallsTransferred (nct)	Number of calls transferred by the agent.	None
LongestTalkTime (ltt)	The longest talk time of calls handled by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
LongestWrapTime (lacw)	The maximum amount of time an agent spent on After Call Work in the last xx minutes.	None
Total ACD Inbound ACW Time (ACDInboundACW)	Total amount of time spent performing after-call work for inbound calls.	Yes (Filter for ACD interactions.)
Total ACW Time (totalACW)	Total amount of time spent performing after-call work for all voice calls.	None
TotalHandleTime (tht)	The total amount of time an agent spent handling calls in the last xx minutes. Handle time includes talk time and after-call work.	None
totalLoggedIn1	NOTE: The totalLoggedIn metric cannot be viewed on the dashboard. The totalLoggedIn metric is used only for intermediate calculations.	None
Total Non ACD Inbound ACW Time (nonACDInboundACW)	Total amount of time spent performing after-call work for inbound non-ACD calls.	Yes (Filter for non-ACD interactions.)
Total Not Ready Time (totalNotReady)	Total amount of time in the Not Ready state.	None
Total Not Ready Time - Type X (totalNotReadyT X)	The total amount of time in a specific Not Ready state. For example, in your enterprise, the Total Not Ready Time - Type 1	Yes (Filter for Not Ready Time. One filter required for each Type used. For example,

Source Metric Name	Description	Metric Filter Required
NOTE: Where X=1, 2, 3, 9. That is, there are 9 totalNotReadyT source metrics.	may be the total time spent on breaks.	if you define a Total Not Ready Time Type 1 and Total Not Ready Time Type 2, you require two filters.)
Total Number of ACD Calls (ACDCalls)	Total number of ACD calls.	Yes (Filter for ACD interactions.)
Total Number of Consult Calls (consultCalls)	The total number of consult calls.	None
Total Number of Internal Calls (internalCalls)	Total number of internal calls.	None
Total Number of Non ACD Calls (nonACDCalls)	Total number of non-ACD calls.	Yes (Filter for non-ACD interactions.)
Total Number of Outbound Calls (outboundCalls)	Total number of outbound calls.	None
Total Other ACW Time (otherACW)	Total amount of time spent performing after-call work for internal and consult calls, as well as after-call work that cannot be associated with any call.	None
Total Outbound ACW Time (outboundACW)	Total amount of time spent performing after-call work for outbound calls.	None
Total Ready Time (totalReady)	Total amount of time in the Ready state.	None
TotalTalkTime (ttt)	The total amount of time an agent spent talking on calls in the last xx minutes.	None
Total Time In ACD Calls (totalACD)	Total amount of time spent in ACD calls.	Yes (Filter for ACD interactions.)
Total Time In Consult Calls (totalConsult)	Total amount of time spent in consult calls.	None
Total Time In Internal Calls (totalInternal)	Total amount of time spent in internal calls.	None
Total Time In Non ACD Calls (totalNonACD)	Total amount of time spent in non-ACD calls.	Yes (Filter for non-ACD interactions.)
Total Time In Outbound Calls (totalOutbound)	Total amount of time spent in outbound calls.	None
TotalWrapTime (tacw)	The total amount of time an agent spent handling calls in the last xx minutes.	None

Web Chat

Source Metric Name	Description	Metric Filter Required
ChatInProcess (wInProc)	Number of chat interactions currently in process for the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
ChatAccepted (wAcpt)	Number of chat interactions accepted by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
ChatRejected (wRjct)	Number of chat interactions rejected by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
ChatTimedOut (wTO)	Number of chat interactions timed out for the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
ChatTransferred (wTxfrs)	Number of chat interactions transferred by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
ChatHandled (wH)	Number of chat interactions handled by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
ChatOffered (wOffered)	Number of chat interactions offered to the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
ChatHandleTime (wHT)	Total handle time for all the chat interactions handled by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None

Email

Source Metric Name	Description	Metric Filter Required
EmailInProcess (eInProc)	Number of e-mail interactions currently in process for the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
EmailAccepted (eAcpt)	Number of e-mail interactions accepted by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
EmailRejected (eRjct)	Number of e-mail interactions rejected by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
EmailTimedOut (eTO)	Number of e-mail interactions timed out for the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
EmailTransferred (eTxfrs)	Number of e-mail interactions transferred by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
EmailHandled (eH)	Number of e-mail interactions handled by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None

Source Metric Name	Description	Metric Filter Required
EmailOffered (eOffered)	Number of e-mail interactions offered to the agent in the last xx minutes.	None
EmailHandleTime (eHT)	Total handle time for all the e- mail interactions handled by the agent in the last xx minutes.	None

Genesys Adapter Statistic Template Definitions for Performance Metrics

Each performance metric can be enabled for each of the three configurable Time Profiles. These time profiles can be Sliding or Growing, with any interval desired. (Genesys recommends that the time interval should divide an hour or day evenly.)

Voice

Source Metric Name	Genesys Metric Name
CallsHandled (nch)	Informiam.Interactions_Processed
CallsTransferred (nct)	Informiam.Total_Calls_Transferred
(totalLoggedIn)	Informiam.Total_LoggedIn_Time
LongestTalkTime (ltt)	Informiam.Longest_Call
LongestWrapTime (lacw)	Informiam.Longest_ACWCall
Total ACD Inbound ACW Time (ACDInboundACW)1	Informiam.Total_Inbound_ACW_Voice_Time
Total ACW Time (totalACW)1	Informiam.Total_AII_ACW_Voice_Time
TotalHandleTime (tht)	Informiam.Total_Handle_Time
Total Non ACD Inbound ACW Time (nonACDInboundACW)1	Informiam.Total_Inbound_ACW_Voice_Time
Total Not Ready Time (totalNotReady)1	Informiam.Total_NotReady_Time
Total Not Ready Time - Type X (totalNotReadyT X)	Informiam.Total_NotReady_Time
Total Number of ACD Calls (ACDCalls)	Informiam.Total_Number_Inbound_Unknown_Voice_Calls
Total Number of Consult Calls (consultCalls)	Informiam.Total_Number_Consult_Calls
Total Number of Internal Calls (internalCalls)	Informiam.Total_Number_Internal_Voice_Calls
Total Number of Non ACD Calls (nonACDCalls)	Informiam.Total_Number_Inbound_Unknown_Voice_Calls
Total Number of Outbound Calls (outboundCalls)	Informiam.Total_Number_Outbound_Voice_Calls
Total Other ACW Time (otherACW)	Informiam.Total_Time_Other_ACW_Voice_Time
Total Outbound ACW Time (outboundACW)	Informiam.Total_Outbound_ACW_Voice_Time
Total Ready Time (totalReady)	Informiam.Total_Ready_Status_Time
TotalTalkTime (ttt)	Informiam.Total_Talk_Time
Total Time In ACD Calls (totalACD)	Informiam.Total_Inbound_Status_Voice_Time
Total Time In Consult Calls (totalConsult)	Informiam.Total_Consult_Status_Time
Total Time In Internal Calls (totalInternal)	Informiam.Total_Internal_Status_Voice_Time

Source Metric Name	Genesys Metric Name
Total Time In Non ACD Calls (totalNonACD)	Informiam.Total_Inbound_Status_Voice_Time
Total Time In Outbound Calls (totalOutbound)	Informiam.Total_Outbound_Status_Voice_Time
TotalWrapTime (tacw)	Informiam.Total_ACW_Time

Web Chat

Source Metric Name	Genesys Metric Name
ChatInProcess (wInProc)	Informiam.Chat_InProcessing
ChatAccepted (wAcpt)	Informiam.Chat_Accepted
ChatRejected (wRjct)	Informiam.Chat_Total_Rejected
ChatTimedOut (wTO)	Informiam.Chat_Total_TimedOut
ChatTransferred (wTxfrs)	Informiam.Chat_Total_Transferred
ChatHandled (wH)	Informiam.Chat_Total_Handled
ChatOffered (wOffered)	Informiam.Chat_Total_Offered
ChatHandleTime (wHT)	Informiam.Chat_Total_HandleTime

Email

Source Metric Name	Genesys Metric Name
EmailInProcess (eInProc)	Informiam.Email_InProcessing
EmailAccepted (eAcpt)	Informiam.Email_Accepted
EmailRejected (eRjct)	Informiam.Email_Total_Rejected
EmailTimedOut (eTO)	Informiam.Email_Total_TimedOut
EmailTransferred (eTxfrs)	Informiam.Email_Total_Transferred
EmailHandled (eH)	Informiam.Email_Total_Handled
EmailOffered (eOffered)	Informiam.Email_Total_Offered
EmailHandleTime (eHT)	Informiam.Email_Total_HandlingTime

Frontline Advisor FA Rule Source Metrics

FA Rule Source Metrics

The rule source metrics in the following Table are retrieved for each agent, and they all relate to stored procedure FA_Update_Rule_Source_Metric.

Source Metric Name	Description
Rule 1 - Number of Short Calls (too few)	Number of calls handled in the last xx minutes where the talk time of the call was less than a certain amount of time.
Rule 2 - Number of Short Calls (too many)	Number of calls handled in the last xx minutes where the talk time of the call was less than a certain amount of time.
Rule 3 – Number of Long Calls (too few)	Number of calls handled in the last xx minutes where the talk time of the call was more than a certain amount of time.
Rule 4 – Number of Long Calls (too many)	Number of calls handled in the last xx minutes where the talk time of the call was more than a certain amount of time.
Rule 5 - Number of Short Wraps (too few)	Number of calls handled in the last xx minutes where the wrap time was less than a certain amount of time.
Rule 6 - Number of Short Wraps (too many)	Number of calls handled in the last xx minutes where the wrap time was less than a certain amount of time.
Rule 7 - Number of Long Wraps (too few)	Number of calls handled in the last xx minutes where the wrap time was more than a certain amount of time.
Rule 8 – Number of Long Wraps (too many)	Number of calls handled in the last xx minutes where the wrap time was more than a certain amount of time.
Rule 9 - Number of Calls Put On Hold (too few)	Number of calls put on hold in the last xx minutes.
Rule 10 - Number of Calls Put on Hold (too many)	Number of calls put on hold in the last xx minutes.
Rule 11 - Number of Calls Transferred (too few)	Number of calls transferred in the last xx minutes.
Rule 12 - Number of Calls Transferred (too many)	Number of calls transferred in the last xx minutes.

Genesys Statistic Template Definitions for Rule Source Metrics

The following Table shows Genesys Adapter statistic template definitions for rule source metrics.

Source Metric Name	Genesys Metric Name
Rule 1 - Number of Short Calls (too few)	Informiam.Interactions_Processed_inTRange
Rule 2 - Number of Short Calls (too many)	Informiam.Interactions_Processed_inTRange

Frontline Advisor FA Rule Source Metrics

Source Metric Name	Genesys Metric Name
Rule 3 - Number of Long Calls (too few)	Informiam.Interactions_Processed_inTRange
Rule 4 - Number of Long Calls (too many)	Informiam.Interactions_Processed_inTRange
Rule 5 - Number of Short Wraps (too few)	Informiam.Total_ACW_Calls_inTRange
Rule 6 - Number of Short Wraps (too many)	Informiam.Total_ACW_Calls_inTRange
Rule 7 - Number of Long Wraps (too few)	Informiam.Total_ACW_Calls_inTRange
Rule 8 - Number of Long Wraps (too many)	Informiam.Total_ACW_Calls_inTRange
Rule 9 - Number of Calls Put On Hold (too few)	Informiam.Total_Calls_On_Hold
Rule 10 - Number of Calls Put on Hold (too many)	Informiam.Total_Calls_On_Hold
Rule 11 - Number of Calls Transferred (too few)	Informiam.Total_Calls_Transferred
Rule 12 - Number of Calls Transferred (too many)	Informiam.Total_Calls_Transferred

Each of the statistic templates defined above specifies the following values: DBAppSpecificIdColumnName: ruleId

For all the rule statistic templates, the default time range and default time profile are not defined. When a statistic based on a rule statistic template is issued, FA passes across both the time profile and the time range as overrides. These values are based on the settings of the rule for that particular agent.

UI Displayed Metrics

The tables in this section show the list of source metrics displayed on the user interface. This section also shows how some of the source metrics are translated into calculated metrics which are displayed on the UI. These metrics are defined in the FA_Threshold_Patterns and FA_State_Metrics tables for performance and state metrics respectively.

The Type column defines whether the metric is sourced directly from a source metric (raw), or whether it is calculated from a set of source metrics (calc). The Calculation column states the formula used to calculate the metric using the source metric value defined for the agent. The team and supervisor calculations are based on the source metric value defined for all the agents under the respective team or the supervisor

For multimedia metrics the metric internal names contain prefixes indicating the following:

- w —web chat
- e -e-mail

Multimedia metrics (e-mail & web chat) are available only in a Genesys environment.

Metrics for Agents

The following Tables show state and performance metrics (voice and multimedia) displayed for agents.

State Metrics Displayed for Agents

The following Table shows state metrics displayed for agents.

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation
CurrentState (state)	Raw	N/A
LoginTime (loginT)	Raw	N/A
TimeInCurrentState (stateT)	Raw	N/A
ReasonCode (rcode)	Raw	N/A
Current Skill Group (sg)	Raw	N/A
*Call Type (service)	Raw	N/A

Agent ID and Alert State display in the Column Chooser with other agent state metrics, but they are not source metrics. Agent ID is part of the agent information fetched when FA loads the hierarchy. Alert Status is based on the number of rule violations for an agent.

The following agent state thresholds (which you can define in the Frontline Advisor Admin) are evaluated based on the CurrentState (state) and TimeInCurrentState (stateT) source metrics:

Frontline Advisor UI Displayed Metrics

- AgentNotReady (ANR)
- AgentonHold (AOH)
- AgentReady (AR)
- AgentTalking (AT)
- AgentWorkNotReady (AWNR)
- AgentWorkReady (AWR)

There is not a one-to-one relationship between each agent state threshold and a source metric. The agent state thresholds apply only when the agent is in one of the preceding states. For example, when the agent is on hold, the AOH threshold is evaluated against the time the agent remains on hold. This contrasts with performance thresholds where there is a one-to-one association between threshold and metric. For example, you can specify thresholds for Average Handle Time (AHT) for an agent. That threshold is evaluated against the associated AHT source metric.

Performance Metrics Displayed for Agents

The following Table shows performance metrics (voice and multimedia) displayed for agents.

Voice

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation
CallsHandled (nch)	Raw	N/A
CallsTransferred (nct)	Raw	N/A
LongestTalkTime (Itt)	Raw	N/A
LongestWrapTime (lacw)	Raw	N/A
		100*totalACD/totalLoggedIn
% of Time in ACD Inbound (pctACDInbound)	Calc	NOTE: Dependent on filtered agent-level metrics. This metric is disabled by default.
		100*totalNonACD/totalLoggedIn
% of Time in Non-ACD Inbound (pctNonACDInbound)	Calc	NOTE: Dependent on filtered agent-level metrics. This metric is disabled by default.
% of Time in Consult (pctConsult)	Calc	100*totalConsult/totalLoggedIn
% of Time in Internal (pctInternal)	Calc	100*totalInternal/totalLoggedIn
% of Time in Outbound (pctOutbound)	Calc	100*totalOutbound/totalLoggedIn
AverageHandleTime (aht)	Calc	Talk Time + Wrap Time + Hold Time
AverageTalkTime (att)	Calc	ttt/nch
AverageWrapTime (aacw)	Calc	tacw/nch
Consult Average Handle Time (avgConsult)	Calc	totalConsult/consultCalls

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation
Inbound ACD Average Handle Time (avgACDInbound)	Calc	totalACD/ACDCalls NOTE: Dependent on filtered agent-level metrics. This metric is disabled by default.
Inbound Non-ACD Average Handle Time (avgNonACDInbound)1	Calc	totalNonACD/nonACDCalls NOTE: Dependent on filtered agent-level metrics. This metric is disabled by default.
Internal Average Handle Time (avgInternal)	Calc	totalInternal/internalCalls
Outbound Average Handle Time (avgOutbound)	Calc	totalOutbound/outboundCalls

Web Chat

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation
ChatInProcess (wInProc)	Raw	N/A
ChatAccepted (wAcpt)	Raw	N/A
ChatRejected (wRjct)	Raw	N/A
ChatPercentageRejected (wRjctPct)	Calc	(wRjct)*100/(wOffered)
ChatTimedOut (wTO)	Raw	N/A
ChatPercentageTimedOut (wTOPct)	Calc	(wTO)*100/ (wOffered)
ChatTransferred (wTxfrs)	Raw	N/A
ChatHandled (wH)	Raw	N/A
ChatOffered (wOffered)	Raw	N/A
ChatHandleTime (wHT)	Raw	N/A
ChatAverageHandleTime (wAHT)	Calc	wHT/ wH

Email

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation
EmailInProcess (eInProc)	Raw	N/A
EmailAccepted (eAcpt)	Raw	N/A
EmailRejected (eRjct)	Raw	N/A
EmailPercentageRejected (eRjctPct)	Calc	(eRjct)*100/(eOffered)
EmailTimedOut (eTO)	Raw	N/A
EmailPercentageTimedOut (eTOPct)	Calc	(eTO)*100/(eOffered)
EmailTransferred (eTxfrs)	Raw	N/A

Frontline Advisor UI Displayed Metrics

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation
EmailHandled (eH)	Raw	N/A
EmailOffered (eOffered)	Raw	N/A
EmailHandleTime (eHT)	Raw	N/A
EmailAverageHandleTime (eAHT)	Calc	eHT/ eH

Metrics for Teams and Supervisors

The following Tables show state and performance metrics for teams and supervisors.

State Metrics for Teams and Supervisors

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation
AgentsInLoggedState (Logged)	Calc	COUNT(Agents in the team) where state=1 (Logged In)
AgentsInNotReadyState (Not Ready)	Calc	COUNT(Agents in the team) where state=113 (Not Ready)
AgentsInReadyState (Ready)	Calc	COUNT(Agents in the team) where state=115 (Ready)
AgentsInTalkingState (Talking)	Calc	COUNT(Agents in the team) where state=107 (Talking)
AgentsInAfterCallWorkState (Wrap)	Calc	COUNT(Agents in the team) where state=117 (After call work)
AgentsInHoldState (Hold)	Calc	COUNT(Agents in the team) where state=110 (Hold)
TotalNumberOfAgents (Total)	Calc	COUNT(Agents in the team)

Performance Metrics for Teams and Supervisors

The following Tables shows performance metrics (voice and multimedia) for teams and supervisors.

Voice

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation (Using Source Metrics)
% of Time in ACD Inbound (pctACDInbound)	Calc	100*totalACD/totalLoggedIn NOTE: Dependent on filtered agent-level metrics. This metric is disabled by default.
% of Time in Non-ACD Inbound (pctNonACDInbound)	Calc	100*totalNonACD/totalLoggedIn NOTE: Dependent on filtered agent-level metrics. This metric is disabled by

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation (Using Source Metrics)
		default.
% of Time in Consult (pctConsult)	Calc	100*totalConsult/totalLoggedIn
% of Time in Internal (pctInternal)	Calc	100*totalInternal/totalLoggedIn
% of Time in Outbound (pctOutbound)	Calc	100*totalOutbound/total LoggedIn
CallsHandled (tnch)	Calc	SUM(nch)
CallsTransferred (tnct)	Calc	SUM(nct)
Consult Average Handle Time (avgConsult)	Calc	totalConsult/consultCalls
Inbound ACD Average Handle Time (avgACDInbound)	Calc	totalACD/ACDCalls NOTE: Dependent on filtered agent-level metrics. This metric is disabled by default.
Inbound Non-ACD Average Handle Time (avgNonACDInbound)1	Calc	totalNonACD/nonACDCalls NOTE: Dependent on filtered agent-level metrics. This metric is disabled by default.
Internal Average Handle Time (avgInternal)	Calc	totalInternal/internalCalls
LongestTalkTime (tltt)	Calc	MAX(Itt)
LongestWrapTime (tlacw)	Calc	MAX(lacw)
Outbound Average Handle Time (avgOutbound)	Calc	totalOutbound/outboundCalls
AverageHandleTime (taht)	Calc	SUM(tht)/SUM(nch)
AverageTalkTime (tatt)	Calc	SUM(ttt)/SUM(nch)
AverageWrapTime (taacw)	Calc	SUM(tacw)/SUM(nch)

Web Chat

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation (Using Source Metrics)
ChatInProcess (team_wInProc)	Calc	SUM(wInProc)
ChatAccepted (team_wAcpt)	Calc	SUM(wAcpt)
ChatRejected (team_wRjct)	Calc	SUM(wRjct)
ChatPercentageRejected (team_wRjctPct)	Calc	SUM(wRjct)*100/SUM(wOffered)
ChatTimedOut (team_wTO)	Calc	SUM(wTO)
ChatPercentageTimedOut (team_wTOPct)	Calc	SUM(wTO)*100/SUM(wOffered)

Frontline Advisor UI Displayed Metrics

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation (Using Source Metrics)
ChatTransferred (team_wTxfrs)	Calc	SUM(wTxfrs)
ChatHandled (team_wH)	Calc	SUM(wH)
ChatOffered (team_wOffered)	Calc	SUM(wOffered)
ChatHandleTime (team_wHT)	Calc	SUM(wHT)
ChatAverageHandleTime (team_wAHT)	Calc	SUM(wHT)/SUM(wH)

Email

Metric Name	Туре	Calculation (Using Source Metrics)
EmailInProcess (team_eInProc)	Calc	SUM(eInProc)
EmailAccepted (team_eAcpt)	Calc	SUM(eAcpt)
EmailRejected (team_eRjct)	Calc	SUM(eRjct)
EmailPercentageRejected (team_eRjctPct)	Calc	SUM(eRjct)*100/SUM(eOffered)
EmailTimedOut (team_eTO)	Calc	SUM(eTO)
EmailPercentageTimedOut (team_eTOPct)	Calc	SUM(eTO)*100/SUM(eOffered)
EmailTransferred (team_eTxfrs)	Calc	SUM(eTxfrs)
EmailHandled (team_eH)	Calc	SUM(eH)
EmailOffered (team_eOffered)	Calc	SUM(eOffered)
EmailHandleTime (team_eHT)	Calc	SUM(eHT)
EmailAverageHandleTime (team_eAHT)	Calc	SUM(eHT)/SUM(eH)

FA Stat Server Metrics

The following Table lists Stat Server metrics. Unlike other Genesys Reporting applications and tools, when you change the stat type in the Stat Server configuration, that does not change the corresponding source metric behavior in Advisors. The Advisors source metric definitions are stored in the GENESYS_SS_SOURCE_METRICS Platform database table. You must edit the definitions in that database table if you require an update.

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
1	Informiam.AverHandleStat	Category=AverageTime MainMask=CallInbound, CUSallOutbound, AfterCallWork Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces RelMask=CallInbound, CallOutbound Subject=AgentStatus	None
2	Informiam.AverTalkStatusT	Category=AverageTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallOutbound Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces RelMask=CallInbound, CallOutbound Subject=AgentStatus	None
3	Informiam.CallsAnswered	Category=TotalNumber MainMask= CallAnsweredInbound, CallAnsweredUnknown Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
4	Informiam.CallsOffered	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallAnsweredInbound CallAnsweredUnknown, CallAbandonedFromRingingInbou CallAbandonedFromRingingUnkn Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	Indiana
5	Informiam.CurrAgentsLogo	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=*, ~LoggedOut, MotMonitored Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
6	Informiam.Current_Calls_	Category=CurrentNumber	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
	Inbound	Description=Current number of inbound calls being handled. MainMask=CallInbound Objects=Agent, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces, Place Subject=AgentStatus	
7	Informiam.Current_Calls_C	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=CallUnknown, CallInternal, CallConsult Objects=Agents, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
8	Informiam.Current_Calls_ Outbound	Category=CurrentNumber Description=Current number of outbound calls being handled. MainMask=CallOutbound Objects=Agent, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces, Place Subject=AgentStatus	None
9	Informiam.CurrentAgentSt	Category=CurrentState aMainMask=* Objects=Agent Subject=AgentStatus	agentStateMapping
10	Informiam.CurrentReadyA	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=*,	None
11	Informiam.CurrMaxCallWa	Category=CurrentMaxTim iting MamMask=CallWait Objects=Queue, RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	e None
12	Informiam.CurrNumberAC Statuses	Category=CurrentNumber W MainMask=AfterCallWork Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
13	Informiam.CurrNumberHo Statuses	Category=CurrentNumber Id MainMask=CallOnHold Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
14	Informiam.CurrNumberNot	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=NotReadyForNextCall RepadyStatupagents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	
15	Informiam.CurrNumberRea	Category=CurrentNumber ady MainMask=WaitForNextCall Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
16	Informiam.CurrNumberWa	Category=CurrentNumber Description=Current Number itingalls waiting in Queue Formula=DCID MainMask=CallWait Objects=Queue, RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	None
91	Informiam.CurrentNumber	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=CallInbound, CallInternal, Call Consult, CallUnknown, CallOnHold, CallOutbound Objects=Agent, GroupAgents Subject=AgentStatus	None
17	Informiam.CurrTotalLoginT	Category=CurrentContinu ;;MainMask=*, ~LoggedOut Objects=Agent Subject=AgentStatus	ousTime None
18	Informiam.Calls_Received_ Inbound	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallInbound Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=Action Media Type=Voice	None
109	Informiam.Login_Timestan	Category=CurrentContinu nMainMask=*, ~LoggedOut Objects=Agent Subject=AgentStatus	ousTime Timestamp
105	Informiam.Longest_ACWC	Category=MaxTime aMainMask=AfterCallWork Objects=Agent Subject=DNAction	None
19	Informiam.LongestAvailAg	e ß ategory=CurrentMaxTim	eNone

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
		MainMask=WaitForNextCall Objects=GroupAgents Subject=AgentStatus	
		Category=MaxTime	
102	Informiam.Longest_Call	MainMask=CallInbound, CallUnknown Objects=Agent Subject=DNAction	None
		Category= CurrentStateReasons	
107	Informiam.Reason_Code	MainMask=* Objects=Agent Subject=DNAction	ReasonCode
		Category=TotalNumberIn ⁻	TimeRange
20	Informiam.ServiceLevelAb	MainMask=CallAbandoned aObjects=Queue, RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	None
	Informations Countries I and	Category=TotalNumberIn	TimeRange
21	Informiam.ServiceLevel Answered	MainMask=CallAnswered Objects=Queue, RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	None
		Category=CurrentNumber	rInTimeRange
22	Informiam.ServiceLevelCa	MainMask=CallWait ll 60pHப்பட்டய , rentePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	None
		Category=TotalNumberIn	TimeRange
23	Informiam.ServiceLevelCa	MainMask=CallWait ll த்தெரிதில் Lota RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	None
		Category=CurrentTime	
100	Informiam.Time_CurrState	MainMask=* Objects=Agent Subject=AgentStatus	None
		Category=TotalNumberIn	TimeRange
106	Informiam.Total_ACW_Call	s MainMask – After Call Work - Objects – Agent Subject = DNAction	None
112	Informiam.Interactions_Pro	o Castsaag ob_riyn,∓RantradykslumberIn ⁻	Ti MeRa nge

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
		MainMask=CallInbound Objects=Agent Subject=Action	
24	Informiam.Total_ACW_Tim	Category=TotalTime MainMask=AfterCallWork eObjects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
90	Informiam.TotalNumberAC	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=AfterCallWork Wobjects=Agent, GroupAgents Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	None
500	Informiam.Total_Inbound_	Category=TotalAdjustedTi MainMask=AfterCallWorkInbound AebiestsTAgent Plase, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNStatus MediaType=voice	
501	Informiam.Total_Outbound	Category=TotalAdjustedTi MainMask=AfterCallWorkOutbou Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNStatus MediaType=voice	
502	Informiam.Total_Time_Oth ACW_Voice_Time1	Category=TotalAdjustedTi MainMask=AfterCallWorkUnknov @AfterCallWorkInternal, AfterCallWorkConsult Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNStatus MediaType=voice	
503	Informiam.Total_All_ACW_ Voice_Time1	Category=TotalAdjustedTi MainMask=AfterCallWorkInbound AfterCallWorkUnknown, AfterCallWorkInternal, AfterCallWorkConsult,AfterCallWo Outbound Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNStatus MediaType=voice	, t
25	Informiam.Total_Calls_ Abandoned	Category=TotalNumber Description=Total number of new calls abandoned MainMask=CallAbandonedFromF	None RingingInbound,

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
		CallAbandonedFromRingingUnkr CallAbandonedInbound, CallAbandonedUnknown Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	nown,
26	Informiam.Total_Calls_Ans	Category=TotalNumber Description=Total number of new calls answered Formula=DCID Westednask=CallAnsweredInbound CallAnsweredUnknown Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	d, None
27	Informiam.Total_Calls_Inbo	Category=TotalNumber Description=Total number of new calls distributed Formula=DCID DUNAMMANE=CallEnteredInbound, CallEnteredUnknown Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
108	Informiam.Total_Calls_On_	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallOnHold Hoblects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
101	Informiam.Total_Calls_ Transferred	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallTransferMade Objects=Agent Subject=Action	None
104	Informiam.Total_Handle_Ti	Category=TotalTime MainMask= CallInbound, CallInternal, CallConsult, intellUnknown, AfterCallWork Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
505	Informiam.Total_Number_ Inbound_Unknown_Voice_Calls1	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallInbound, CallUnknown Objects=RegDN, Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	None
506	Informiam.Total_Number_	Category=TotalNumber	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
	Outbound_Voice_Calls1	MainMask=CallOutbound Objects=RegDN, Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	
507	Informiam.Total_Number_ Consult_Calls1	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallConsult Objects=RegDN, Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
508	Informiam.Total_Number_ Internal_Voice_Calls1	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallInternal Objects=RegDN, Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	None
509	Informiam.Total_Inbound_ Status_Voice_Time1	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallUnknown Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus MediaType=voice	None
510	Informiam.Total_Outbound	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallOutbound Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus MediaType=voice	None
511	Informiam.Total_Consult_S	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallConsult totusctI+Macht, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
512	Informiam.Total_Internal_S	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallInternal Cobjects:Agent:Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus MediaType=voice	None
28	Informiam.Total_Talk_Time	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallUnknown, CallConsult, CallInternal Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
		MediaType=voice	
29	Informiam.Total_Time_To_ Answer	Category=TotalTime Description=Total time to answer MainMask=CallAnswered Objects=GroupQueues,Queue,R Subject=DNAction	None outePoint
30	Informiam.Total_Time_To_ Answer_Agents	Category=TotalTime MainMask=OrigDNCallWait Objects= GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
31	Informiam.Total_Time_Wai	Category=CurrentTime Description=Total time for calls waiting in queue timg_n@asks=CallWait Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
32	Informiam.Utilization	Category=RelativeTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallOutbound, AfterCallWork Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces RelMask=*, ~NotReadyForNextCall, ~LoggedOut Subject=AgentStatus	None
80	Informiam.Total_LoggedIn	Category=TotalTime MainMask=*, ~LoggedOut, TiNotMonitored Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
306	Informiam.Total_LoggedIn_ Voice_Time	Category=TotalTime MainMask=*, ~LoggedOut, - ~NotMonitored Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus MediaType=voice	None
504	Informiam.Total_Ready_State Time	Category=TotalTime atus MainMask=WaitForNextCall Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
81	Informiam.Total_NotReady	Category=TotalTime -MainMask=NotReadyForNextCall Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
89	Informiam.TotalTalkAnd HoldTime	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallConsult, CallUnknown, CallInternal Objects=Agent, GroupAgents, Place, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	None
	Informiam.TotalTime InteractionsHandled	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallInternal, Call Consult, CallUnknown, CallOnHold Objects=Agent, GroupAgents Subject=AgentStatus	
82	Informiam.Queue_Calls_Ha	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallReleased and eds=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
83	Informiam.Queue_Talk_Tim	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallReleased Debjects=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
84	Informiam.Queue_Handle_	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallReleased, TACWCompleted Objects=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
85	Informiam.Queue_After_Ca	Category=TotalTime All MainMask= ACWCompleted Objects=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
86	Informiam.CurrentAgent MembersLoggedIn	Category=CurrentState MainMask=LoggedIn Objects=GroupAgents Subject=DNAction	addAgentsToGroup
308	Informiam.CurrAgents	Category=CurrentNumber	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
	_LoggedIn_Voice	MainMask=LoggedIn Objects=Agent, GroupAgents Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	
87	Informiam.Queue_Outbou	Category=TotalNumber nd MainMask=CallEnteredOutbound Objects=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject= DNAction	None
88	Informiam.Queue_Expecte Wait_Time	Category=ExpectedWaitTi MainMask=CallWait Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint RelMask=CallDistributed, CallAbandoned Subject=DNAction	me None

CCAdv and WA FA Stat Server Metrics

CCAdv and WA

The Tables in this section give descriptions and definitions of Frontline Advisor metrics.

CCAdv Application Voice and Alert

The following Table lists Contact Center Advisor application voice and alert metrics.

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
Abandoned Cabn	Number of calls abandoned while in queue or ringing.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Tota > RouterCallsAb	Cisco Services: CallsAbandOHalfo CallsAbandOfoda CallsAbandOfoda and Desys/Cisco Call Types: RouterCallsAband RouterCallsAband RouterCallsAband	start of current half-hour), OToday/Daily	Above Count
Abandoned % AbnPct	Percentage of calls abandoned while in queue or ringing.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues		Cisco Services: 100*(CallsAbandOCallsOfferedTo5) 100*(CallsAbandOCallsOfferedToday To0*(CallsAbandOCallsOfferedToday CallsOfferedToday CallsOfferedToday CallsOfferedToday CallsOfferedTo5) 100*(RouterCallsACallsOfferedHalf) 100*(RouterCallsACallsOfferedHalf) 100*(RouterCallsACallsOfferedHalf) CallsOfferedToday	5 Min Paralling/ การใช่ไม่กฎ), 30) Min (since start of current half- เปล่องเกือร์Today/ Daily (since เปล่องเกียร์ได้ที่)	Above Percent
Acc% APCT	Accessibility % is a productivity metric that compares the total calls offered to answered.	Calculated, Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	> CallsAnswered	100*(CallsAns) al CallsAnswer 100*(CallsAnswer al CallsAnswer CallsOfferedToday	(rolling/ Sliding), edHalfing (since start of current half-hour), eloday/Daily	Below Percent
Ans CA	Number of inbound calls answered by agents.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Tota > CallsAnswered	al <u>C</u> a ll BA r Asweeve o Calls Answered Hal Calls Answered Tod	f 30 Min (since	N/A Count

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
AnsPlus Aband CaPlsCabn	Sum of the calls answered and abandoned.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Total > CallsAnswered Informiam.Total_C > RouterCallsAband	Call Types:	5 Min fdrolling/ asliding), 9 30 Min (since start of current half-hour), ,+Today/Daily Q行的ce midnight) f+ QHalf lay+	Above Count
Available AA	The number of agents currently in the ready state.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues, Genesys Agent Groups	CurrentAgentS (= 115)	Count of distinct agents from Agent Groups associated with application(s) test rvice(s)/cal type(s)/queue that are currently in AgentState = CISCO: 3 ("Ready") or Genesys: 115 ("WaitForNextCall	(sypint in Time	Above Count
AvailVoice VoiceAA	The number of agents currently ready and waiting for next voice interaction.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues, Genesys Agent Groups	Informiam.Age > AgentVoiceReady	Count of distinct agents from Agent Groups associated with application(s) (service(s)/cal type(s)/queue that are currently ready for voice interactions. Genesys: AgentVoiceReady = 1 CISCO:	(sP)pint in Time	Above Count

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
				AgentState = 3		
Available% AvailPCT	Percentage of available agents over staffed.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues, Genesys Agent Groups	AA (Available): AgentState=115 (WaitForNextCall) STF (Staffed): AgentState <>116(LoggedOu and AgentState <>101(NotMonito and AgentState <>102(Monitored	AA/STF *100 it) pred)	Point in Time	Above Percent
Average After Call Work (AvgACW) AvgACW	Average time in seconds spent on after-call work including entering data, filling out forms and making outbound calls necessary to complete the transaction.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Que > ACWTime Informiam.Queue > CallsHandled	Cisco: (HandleTimeTo - TalkTimeTo5 - HoldTimeTo5) / CallsHandledTimeHalf - TalkTimeHalf - HoldTimeHalf - HoldTimeHalf - HoldTimeHalf - TalkTimeHalf - HoldTimeHalf - TalkTimeToday - CallsHandledHalf Eutea Afterine adult - TalkTimeToday - CallsHandledToda Genesys: For all unique agent groups related to the application(s) in scope: ACWTimeTo5 / CallsHandledTo5 ACWTimeHalf / CallsHandledHalf ACWTimeToday / CallsHandledToda	5 Min (rolling/ Werkling),e 30 Min (since start of current half-hour), y Today/Daily (since midnight)	Above Seconds
Average Delay (AvgDly) AvgDL	Average delay in seconds for calls currently in queue.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Total Calls > RouterCallsQNow Informiam.CurrNu > RouterCallsQNow	mbey Weiting Calls Genesys/Cisco	Point in Time	Above Seconds

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
				RouterCallsQNowT	- Time	
Average Handle Time (AHT)	Average handle time in seconds for calls.	Cisco ICM Services, Call Types, Cisco Services, Cisco Call Types Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	> HandleTime	HandleTimeTo! e veatlandled[edf HandleTimeHalf டுவிது சிகாவி க்கிப்புப் HandleTimeToday /CallsHandledToda	30 Min (since start of current half-hour).	Above Seconds
Average Speed to Answer (ASA)	Average answer wait time in seconds for calls offered	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Total > AnswerWaitTime Informiam.Total_C > CallsAnswered	AnswerWaitTimeH	verolling/ lgilding), alf Som (since f start of current half-hour),	Above Seconds
Average Talk Time (ATT)	Average talk time in seconds for calls.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Que > TalkTime Informiam.Queue > CallsHandled	TalkTimeTo5 Eve Talk Time CallsHandledTo CallsTimeToLlalf / CallsHandledHalf TalkTimeToday / CallsHandledToday	30 Min (since start of current half-hour),	Above Seconds
Calls CIN	Number of incoming calls currently in progress. NOTE: When Genesys Queues/Virtual Queues or Cisco Call Types, this is calculated from the associated unique agent/ skill groups	Cisco Services, Cisco Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Cur > TalkingIn	Cisco Services: CallsInNow refine all sisting of call in Jupes: For all unique agent/skill groups related to the application(s) in scope: Sum (SGRT.TalkingIn)	und Point in Time	Above Count
CallsCleared/ a_CallsCleared	Number of calls that cannot be distributed because the queue is full.	Genesys Virtual Queues	Informiam.Tota > CallsCleared	Cisco N/A Cleared Cisco Call Types: N/A	5 Min (rolling/sliding), 30 Min (since start of current half-hour),	Above Count

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
	These calls negatively affect reachability and service level.			Genesys ACD Queues: N/A Genesys Virtual Queues: CallsClearedTo5 CallsClearedHalf CallsClearedToday	Today/Daily (since midnight)	
CallsProg CP_C	Number of inbound and outbound calls currently being handled.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	> TalkingIn	Cisco: CallsInProgres		N/A Count
DateTime DateTime	Date and time that this data last updated. Used to calculate longest queue and longest wait time.					
ExpDelay	Predicted delay in seconds for any new call added to the queue. This is valid only if no agents are available.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Que Time > ExpectedDelay	Cisco Services/ Genesys et@uEMP@cted_V ExpectedDelay Cisco Call Types: (([CallsQNow]+1): To5]/[CallsHandlet-[NOT_READY_APP	Point in Time *([HandleTime dTo5]))/([STF]	Above Seconds
Handle Time (HT) HT	Total handle time in seconds for calls.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Que > HandleTime	Handle Time To eue Handle Tim Handle Time Half Handle Time Today	30 Min (since	Above Seconds
Handled CH	Number of calls handled.	Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues,	Informiam.Que > CallsHandled	CallsHandled eue_calls_Handl CallsHandledHalf CallsHandledToda	(rolling/	N/A Count

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
		Genesys Queues			30 Min (since start of current half-hour), Today/Daily (since midnight)	
Hold/Other Holdother	Number of agents in the Hold/ Other state.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco Services, Cisco Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	CurrentAgentS (= 110)	Count of distinct agents from Agent Groups associated with application(s) Statevice(s)/cal type(s)/queue that are currently in AgentState = CISCO: 10 ("Calls On Hold") or Genesys: 110 ("CallOnHold")	I ^{(Sp} òint in Time	Above Count
LongAvail LAA	Time in seconds that the currently longest available agent has been available.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Info Agent > Informiam.Longes	Cisco: DateTime - LongestAvailAgen TOLARS - 1000 AST unique agent groups related tAvailAgent application(s) in scope: Max (DateTime - LongestAvailAgen	Avail Point in Time	Above Seconds
LongQueue LCQ	Time in seconds that the currently longest (oldest) call has been in queue.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Cur > LongestCallQ	Cisco Services: DateTime - LongestCallQ (ICM calculates Thate and of the five-minute period.) Genesys/Cisco Call Types: DateTime - RouterLongestCal	Point in Time	Above Seconds
NotReady NOT_READY_	Count of the agents unavailable	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco	CurrentAgentS (=113)	Count of tate distinct agents from	Point in Time	Above Count

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
APP	to take a call, either because they are performing after-call work that leaves them in the not ready upon completion state, or because they are in the not ready state (with or without a reason code).	Services, Cisco Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues		Agent Groups associated with application(s) (service(s)/cali type(s)/queue that are currently in AgentState = CISCO: 2 ("Not Ready") or 5 ("Work Not Ready") Genesys: 113 ("NotReadyForNey	(s))	
Offer COf	Number of incoming and internal calls offered to this application during the period.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Tota > CallsOffered	al Calls Offered To Calls Offered Half Calls Offered Today	30 Min (since	N/A Count
Outbound COT	Number of outbound calls by agents.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Que > CallsOut	eue_Outbound_(CallsOutHalf CallsOutToday	5 Min (rolling/ sliding), calls 30 Min (since start of current half-hour), Today/Daily (since midnight)	N/A Count
QDep% QD	Percentage of the number of waiting calls over the number of staffed agents in the respective agent group(s).	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues, Genesys Agent Groups	Informiam.Cur RouterCallsQNow STF(Staffed): The number of agents in AgentState <>116(LoggedOu and AgentState <>101(NotMonito and AgentState <>102(Monitored	CallsQNow / STF * 100 Genesys/ Cisco Call it)Types: RouterCallsQNow org@TF * 100	gCalls	Above Percent
QPastSL	Number of calls	Cisco ICM Services/Call	Informiam.Ser	oblesies in a second	al PaO)tit_eColT irent	Above

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
SLCH	currently queued for longer than the service- level threshold.	Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	> ServiceLevelCalls	QHeld		Count
Queue cq	Number of calls in queue now.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Informiam.Cur > RouterCallsQNow	Cisco Services: rNumberWaiting CallsQNow Genesys/Cisco Call Types: RouterCallsQNow	gCalls Point in Time	N/A Count
Service Level % SL	Number of calls answered within the threshold divided by the number of calls that were offered This treats the abandoned calls as though they were answered after the threshold.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys ACD Queues	> ServiceLevelCalls Informiam.Service >	Cisco: (ServiceLevelCalls ViceLevelAnswe ServiceLevelCalls * 100 Genesys: [ServiceLevelCalls ŁévelCallsOnHold' (ServiceLevelCalls OnHord CallsOnHold' *100 Repeat for ToHalf and Today	erekolling/ Ofserection), Stago Min (since Fotelart of current	Below Percent
SL% (Plus Aband) SIPIsSIAbn	Abandoned calls positively impact service level: Number of calls answered prior to the threshold plus the number of calls abandoned prior to the threshold, all divided by the number of calls that	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys ACD Queues	> ServiceLevelCalls Informiam.Service > ServiceLevelCalls Informiam.Service >	eL ESetCiales@nellal ls + ServiceLevel	official (rolling/sliding), sliding), statal 30 Min (since start of current	Below Percent

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
	were offered. This treats the abandoned call as though they were answered prior to the threshold.					
Staffed STF	Number of agents logged on in zero or more agent groups.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys ACD Queues	CurrentAgentS	Count of distinct agents from Agent Groups associated with application(s) (service(s)/cal type(s)/queue that are staterently not in AgentState CISCO: 0 ("Logged Off") and Genesys: (""NotMonitored" 101), (""NotMonitored" 102), (LoggedOut 116).		N/A Count
Talking AT	Number of agents currently in the Talking state.	Cisco ICM Services/Call Types, Cisco Services, Cisco Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	CurrentAgentS	CISCO Services: AgentsTalking. Genesys/CISCO Call Types: Count of distinct agents from Agent Groups associated with application(s) talervice(s)/call type(s)/queue(s)) that are currently in AgentState = CISCO: (4 "Talking") or Genesys: (105 "CallConsult"),(10 CallInbound"),(10 "CallInternal"),(10 "CallOutbound"),(Point in Time 7" 8	N/A Count

Name/ Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Stat Server Metric Mapping	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type/Unit
				CallUnknown)		
TransOut TOC	Number of calls transferred out of the queue.	Cisco Services	N/A	TransferOutCa TransferOutCallsH TransferOutCallsTo	al⊋0 Min (since	Above Count
Number of Active Alerts (voice, chat and e-mail) AlertNum	The number of active application alerts for the time period in the filter.	Threshold violation alerts	N/A		5 Min (rolling/ sliding), 30 Min (since start of current half-hour), Today/Daily (since midnight)	Above Count
Average duration of Active Alerts (voice, chat and e-mail) AlertAvgDur	Average duration of the active application alerts in the time period of the filter (i.e., selected period).	Threshold violation alerts	N/A	Calculate the duration from the time the alert began to the end of the time period in the filter.	5 Min (rolling/ sliding), 30 Min (since start of current half- hour), Today/ Daily (since midnight)	Above Minutes
Number of Expired Alerts (voice, chat and e-mail) AlertsExpiredNum	The number of expired application alerts for the time period in the filter (i.e., selected period).	Threshold violation alerts	N/A		5 Min (rolling/ sliding), 30 Min (since start of current half-hour), Today/Daily (since midnight)	Above Count
Average duration of Expired Alerts (voice, chat and e-mail) AlertExpiredAvgDi	The average duration of the expired application alerts for the time period in the filter (i.e., urselected period).	Threshold violation alerts	N/A		5 Min (rolling/ sliding), 30 Min (since start of current half-hour), Today/Daily (since midnight)	Above Minutes

WA Voice Metrics

The following Table lists Workforce Advisor voice metrics.

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
Actual Abandoned	ABAND	Number of calls abandoned invited (ringing).	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Cisco: CallsAbandQHa Genesys: RouterCallsAban	current	N/A	Count
Act Pos Staffed	APS	Number of agents that actually worked (logged on).	Calculated	STFT/5	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	N/A	Count
ACC %	ACSBLT_ wu	Accessibility is a productivity metric that compares the total calls offered to answered.	Cisco ICM	Cisco Services: 100*(CallsAban CallsOfferedHal Genesys/ Cisco Call Types: 100*(RouterCall /CallsOfferedHal	f)(since start of current half-hour) lsAbandQHalf	Convergence	e Percent
Actual Abandoned	_% ABANDPCT	Percentage of offered contacts that were abandoned.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	100*(ABAND ANCO)	30 Min /(since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Percent
Actual AHT	ААНТ	Actual average handle time in seconds for the calls handled.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Cisco Services, Cisco Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys	HandleTimel / CallsHandled	start of	N/A	Seconds

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
			Queues				
Actual ASA	AASA	Average answer wait time in seconds for calls offered.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Cisco: (CallsHandledH * AnswerWaitTim / CallsAnsweredh / CallsHandledHa Genesys: (Sum(CallsHand * AnswerWaitTim / CallsAnsweredh / Sum(CallsHand Where Sum(CallsHand is the sum of this metric from a unique set of Agent Groups associated with the contact group.	eHalf Half) IledHalf) 30 Min el(slince start of latticrent ledialaffhour)	Convergence	e Seconds
Actual Calls Entered	ANCE	Number of inbound, outbound, and consult calls for the contact group. This includes transferred calls.	Genesys Queues	CallsEntered	30 Min (since start IHalf of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Count
Actual NCH	ANCH	Number of actual contacts handled.	Calculated, Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	CallsHandled	30 Min (since dlstatict of current half-hour)	N/A	Count
Actual NCO	ANCO	Number of inbound calls for the contact	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual	Media Server Import: ICM: CallsOffered	30 Min (since start of current Hbਿਈf-hour)	N/A	Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		group. This does not include transferred calls.	Queues, Genesys Queues				
Actual SL%	ASL	Actual percentage of offered contacts answered within the acceptable delay.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys ACD Queues	CISCO ICM/IPCC: [(CallsOffere * ServiceLeve / (ServiceLeve] / CallsOffered * 100 Genesys Stat Server [(CallsOfferedHal * ServiceLevelCa + ServiceLevelCa + ServiceLevelCa - CallsOfferedHal * 100	ICallsHalf) CallsOffered Half 30 Min (since start of acurrent half-hour) IIsHalf) IIsAbandHalf IIsOnHoldHalf)	Half) Convergence	e Percent
Actual Staffed Time	STFT	Total amount of available time, where available time includes talk, wrap, and ready/ available.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	Media Server Import: ICM: Skill_Group_ - Skill_Group_ NotReadyTin	half-hour) Real_Time.	g N/A gged On Time To	o5 ^{Minutes}
AdjReq	AdjReq	Adjusted number of required agents.	Aspect eWFM	WFM Import: N/A IEX: N/A eWFM: SG.SGRREQ JU	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	N/A	Count
AdjSch	AdjSch	Adjusted number of scheduled agents.	Aspect eWFM	WFM Import: N/A	30 Min (since start of current	N/A	Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
				IEX: N/A eWFM: SG.SGRSCH J	half-hour)		
AnsPlus	Aband ANSPLSABND_V	Sum of the calls wanswered and abandoned.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	CallsAnswer + ABAND	30 Min (since editart of Start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Count
Available	AA_WU	The number of agents currently ready and waiting for a call from this contact group (derived from the ICM Skill Groups to which it is mapped).	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues, Genesys Agent Groups	COUNT (DISTINCT ASGRT.Agen WHERE AgentState = [3 ("Ready") OR 115 ("WaitForNextC WHERE AgentId from Agent Groups associated with the service(s)/call type(s) associated with the contact group(s).		Convergence	e Count
Available%	AVAILPCT_W	Percentage of Javailable agents divided by staffed.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Cisco ICM Skill Groups, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues, Genesys Agent Groups	Avail/ Staffed *100	Point in Time	Convergence	e Percent
Date	DATE		IEX TotalView, Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types	IEX: CTActiveFore / ICM: DateTime	ecast.date	N/A	
Dev from Required	REQDEV	Amount the actual	Calculated	APS-REQ	30 Min (since	Convergence	e Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		staff deviated from the required staff.			start of current half-hour)		
Dev from Sched	SCHDEV	Amount the actual staff deviated from the scheduled staff.	Calculated	APS-SCH	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Count
Elapsed Fore NCO	CFNCO	Current forecast of the volume of calls offered from the start of the current 30-minute period to now.	Aspect eWFM, IEX TotalView	FNCO / IntervalLeng * IntervalElaps		N/A	Count
Fore AHT Dev	AAHTDEV	Amount by which the actual AHT deviates from the forecast AHT.	Calculated	AAHT - FAHT	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Seconds
Fore AHT Dev%	AAHTDEVPC	Percentage by which the actual AHT deviates from the forecast AHT.	Calculated	(AAHT - FAHT) / FAHT	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Percent
Fore ASA	FASA	Forecast of the average answer wait time in seconds for calls offered. This field may be blank if the	Aspect eWFM,Genes WFM, IEX TotalView	WFM Import: Genesys: PERF_ITEM_FRC SylEX: CTActiveForeca eWFM: FG.RDELAY SEC (Revised Calculated Average	(since	Convergence	e Seconds

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		contact group is a parent for other contact groups in a multi- site configuration where the contact routing is by allocation percentages (as opposed to call-by- call routing). This field will also be blank if the staffing basis for the correspondir entity in WFM is workload.		Delay 1: Seconds) (N/A for SG)			
Fore NCO Dev	FNCODEV	Amount by which the actual NCO deviates from the forecasted NCO.	Calculated	ANCO - CFNCO	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Count
Fore NCO Dev%	FNCODEV PCT	Percentage by which the actual contacts offered deviates from the revised forecast volume.	Calculated	(ANCO- CFNCO) / CFNCO	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Percent
Forecast AHT	FAHT	Current forecast of the	Aspect eWFM,Gene WFM, IEX	WFM SYS Import:	30 Min (since start of	N/A	Seconds

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		average handle time.	TotalView	Genesys: PERF_ITEM_FRC IEX: CTActiveForeca eWFM: FG.RAHT (Revised Forecast AHT) (N/A for SG)			
Forecast NCO	FNCO	Current forecast of the volume of contacts offered for the entire period.	Aspect eWFM,Genes WFM, IEX TotalView	WFM Import: Genesys: PERF_ITEM_FRC IEX: FCTActiveForeca eWFM: FG.RVOL (Revised Forecast Volume) (N/A for SG)	IV -30 Min (since stક્રિફ્ફોર્મ્ફિલ્મુફ્actsRe current half-hour)	ec ę njy g d	Count
Forecast SL%	FSL	Forecast of the percentage of offered contacts answered within the acceptable delay. This field may be blank if either the application group is a "parent" for other application groups in a multisite configuration where the contact routing is by allocation percentages (as opposed		WFM Import: Genesys: PERF_ITEM_FRC SERVICE_PCT IEX: CTActiveForeca eWFM: FG.RSL (N/A for SG) (Revised Calculated Service Level Percent 2)	30 Min (since	Convergence	e Percent

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		to call-by-call routing). This field will also be blank if the staffing basis for the correspondir entity in WFM is workload.	ng				
Hold/Other	HOLD OTHER_WU	The number of agents in the Hold/Other state.	Aspect eWFM, IEX TotalView, Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Cisco Services, Cisco Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	COUNT (DISTINCT ASGRT.Agen WHERE AgentState = [10 ("CallOnHold OR 110 ("CallOnHold WHERE AgentId from Agent Groups associated with the contact groups.	1")	Convergence	e Count
Identifier	ID	Identifier of the entities in the source system that is associated with the application group.	IEX TotalView, Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types	IEX: CTActiveFore + CTActiveFore / ICM: CallTypeID or SkillTargetID	ecast.ctld	N/A	
Interval	INTVL	Start time of the period.	IEX TotalView, Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types	IEX: CTActiveFore / ICM: DateTime	ecast.period	N/A	
LoggedOnNe	etc_LoggedOn	Number of agents Nætgged on to voice minus	Genesys Agent Groups	COALESCE(N	iice- N BbRet aidhyVoic I oTRee dyVoice IotReadyVoice	FI,0)-	e Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		those not ready or non- productive for this contact group.					
Net Staff	NET	Number of scheduled staff over or under the number of staff required (including unproductive	Calculated	SCH-REQ	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Count
NotReady	NOTREADY_	Sum of agents in the Not Ready and Work Not Ready Watate for the application associated to the contact group.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types Cisco Services Cisco Call Types Genesys Virtual Queues	(DISTINCT ASGRT.Agen WHERE AgentState = [2 ("NotReady" OR 5 ("WorkNotRe OR 113 ("NotReadyF WHERE AgentId from Agent Groups associated with the applications (service(s)/ctype(s))) eady") o PNientticall")] Time	Convergence	e Count
Required Adherence (APS)	REQDEV PCT	Amount the actual staff deviated from the required staff as a percentage.	Calculated	APS/ REQ*100	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Percent
Required Adherence (Staffed)	REQADH_ wu	Amount the staff deviated from the required staff as a percentage.	Calculated	STF_WU/ REQ*100	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Percent

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
Required Staff	REQ	Number of staff required to handle the forecast workload based on the current forecast.	Aspect eWFM,Genes WFM, IEX TotalView	WFM Import: Genesys: PERF_ITEM_FRC STAFFING IEX: CTActiveForeca eWFM: FG.FGRREQ (Forecast Group's Revised Required without Unproductive) or SG.SGRREQ (Staff Group's Revised Required without Staff Adjustments and Unproductive)		N/A	Count
Retrieved calls	c_Rtr	Number of calls answered for the contact group.	Genesys Agent Groups	CallsReceive + CallsHandled - CallsPartyCh	start of current	Convergence	e Count
Scheduled Adherence (APS)	SCHDEV PCT	Amount the actual staff deviated from the scheduled staff as a percentage.	Calculated	APS/ SCH*100	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Percent
Scheduled Adherence (Staffed)	SCHADH_ wu	Amount the staff deviated from the scheduled staff as a percentage.	Calculated	STF_WU/ SCH*100	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Convergence	e Percent
Scheduled Staff Headcount	SCH	Tally of agents scheduled to work in this business group.	Aspect eWFM,Genes WFM, IEX TotalView	WFM Import: Sygenesys: PERF_ITEM_SCH IEX: CTActiveForeca	current	N/A	Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
				eWFM: FG.RSCH (Forecast Group's Revised Scheduled without Staff Adjustments and Unproductive) or SG.SGRSCH (Staff Group's Revised Scheduled without Staff Adjustments)			
SL%(Plus Aband)	SLPLSLS ABN_WU	Abandoned calls positively impact service level: Number of calls answered prior to the threshold plus the number of calls abandoned prior to the threshold, all divided by the number of calls that were answered. This treats these abandoned calls as though they were answered prior to the threshold.	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys ACD Queues	CISCO ICM/IPCC: [sum(ServiceLet+ sum(ServiceLev)/ sum(ServiceLev)/ Repeat for ToHalf and Today Genesys Stat Server: [ServiceLevelCal/ (ServiceLevelCallSOnHot LevelAbandTo5* *100 Repeat for ToHalf and Today	velAbandTo5)] velCallsOffered 30 Min (since start of current half-hour) allsto5 allsTo5+Service	Convergence	e Percent
Staffed	STF_WU	Number of agents logged on	Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types,	COUNT (DISTINCT ASGRT.Agen	Point in Time tID)	Convergence	e Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		in zero or more agent groups assigned to take calls in the contact group.	Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues, Genesys Agent Groups	WHERE AgentId from Agent Groups associated with the service(s)/call type(s) associated with the contact group(s) WHERE AgentState INLIST 1 = Logged On 2 = Not Ready 3 = Ready 4 = Talking 5 = Work Not Ready 6 = Work Ready 7 = Busy Other 8 = Reserved 9 = Unknown 10 = Call On Hold 11 = Active 12 = Paused 14 = Not Active 103 = LoggedIn 104 = OnHook 105 = CallConsult 106 = CallConsult 106 = CallDialing 107 = CallConsult 106 = CallInbound 108 = CallInternal 109 = CallInternal 109 = CallInternal 109 = CallInternal 109 = CallInternal 101 = CallInternal 102 = CallInternal 103 = CallInternal 104 = CallInternal 105 = CallInternal 106 = CallInternal 107 = CallInternal 108 = CallInternal 109 = CallInt			

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
				ServiceMember table.			
Time zone	TZ	Time zone of the start time of the period.	IEX TotalView, Cisco ICM Services/ Call Types, Genesys Virtual Queues, Genesys Queues	IEX: CTActiveFore / ICM: DateTime	ecast.TZ	N/A	
Number of Active Alerts	AlertNum	The number of active contact group alerts for the time period in the filter.	Threshold violation alerts		30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Above	Count
Average duration of Active Alerts	AlertAvgDur	Average duration of the active contact group alerts in the time period of the filter (i.e., selected period).	Threshold violation alerts	Calculate the duration from the time the alert began to the end of the time period in the filter.	30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Above	Minutes
Number of Expired Alerts	AlertsExpired	The number of expired contact group alerts for the time period in the filter (i.e., selected period).	Threshold violation alerts		30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	N/A	Count
Average duration of Expired Alerts	AlertExpired	The average A vigDati on of the expired	Threshold violation alerts		30 Min (since start of current half-hour)	Above	Minutes

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Period/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		contact group alerts for the time period in the filter (i.e., selected period).					

Agent Group Voice Metrics

The following Table lists Agent Group voice metrics.

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages	
AHT S_AHT	AvgHandledO	Average handle time in allstime To5 seconds for calls answered.	> AvgHandledCall	5 AvgHandled0 HandleStatusTim sTimeTo5 _Received_Inbou	J.	Seconds	AvgHandledd / number of agent groups average weighted by CallsHandled i.e. sum(AvgHan * CallsHandled / sum(CallsHa	lTo5, dledCallsTim lTo5)
ASA S_ASA	AnswerWaitT CallsHandledTo5	answered.	SGRT. CallsHandledTo! Genesys: Informiam.Total > AnswerWaitTim Informiam.Calls > CallsAnsweredT	of AnswerWait To Calls Answer of Calls Answered To Calls Answered To The Answer metric value of 5 Shown as Answered* osReceived_Inbou	edTo5 5 Min o5rolling/ Agents -stiding)	Seconds	SUM(Answer /CallsAnswer * CallsHandled /SUM(CallsHalls If SUM(CallsAnswer = 0, the metric value is shown as N/A.	redTo5) dTo5 andledTo5)
Avail Av	Avail	Number of agents currently in the Available state. Notes 'WaitForNextCal only.	> SGRT.Avail Genesys individual	N ymbe rReadySta	tւ <mark>Rei</mark> nt in Time	Count	A count of distinct agents currently in Available states Cisco: AgentState=3 (Ready) Genesys: AgentState=11 (WaitForNextCa	

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages	
AvgACW AvgACW_S	WorkReadyTi WorkNotReadyTi CallsHandledTo5	the imeansaction.	WorkNotReadyT SGRT. CallsHandledTo: Genesys: Informiam.Total > WorkReadyTime Informiam.Calls inge CallsHandledTo: 0 WorkNotReadyT is always 0.	WorkNotRea CallsHandled CallsHimeledTo. = 0, the Thetric value - Reshived asbou	dyTimeTo5)/ dTo5 5 Min (rolling/ ⁵ sliding)	Seconds	SUM(WorkRe/ SUM(CallsHad) = 0, the metric value is shown as N/A	ndledTo5)
AvgAcwTime AvgAcwTime	WorkReadyTi ACWStatusTo5	Average time spent on rework for inbound voice. The inference on inbound or outbound calls made during the rework time is also	Cisco ICM: N/A Genesys: Informiam.Total > WorkReadyTime Informiam.Total > ACWStatusTo5	WorkReadyT ACWStatusTo If _ACWSTIBNOSTO5 = 0, the Tafetric value NurshowACWS* N/A.		Seconds	If SUM(ACWStatus) = 0, the metric value is shown as N/A.	

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages
		considered as rework time. No differentiation between initial and secondary contact. Notes Replaces WrapUp in 8.1.2	on				
AvgTalk ^{AvtT}	AvgHandled(TimeTo5	Ayerage talk time in seconds for calls.	Cisco ICM: SGRT. AvgHandledCal Genesys: Informiam.Aver > AvgHandledCal TimeTo5	AvgHandled TalkStatusTime*	5 Min C áltsTialls Time sliding)	To S econds	SUM(AvgHal TimeTo5 * CallsHandledTo / SUM(CallsHand If SUM(CallsHand the metric value is shown as N/ A.
AvgTalkTime AvgTalkTime	TalkAndHold Calls Received InternalTo5 CallsHandledTo5 CallsParty ChangedTo5	voice. No differentiation between	Time* > TalkAndHoldTin ptinformiam.Calls > CallsReceivedIr Informiam.Calls > CallsReceivedIr Informiam.Calls > CallsReceivedIr Informiam.Calls > CallsHandledTo	+ And Hold Handle of the Top Second Handle of the Hallon Handle of the H	edInternalTo5 dTo5 angedTo5) 5 Min (rolling/ esilding) 5 nd* gedTo5	Seconds	SUM(TalkAnd+ CallsHandle- CallsPartyCh If SUM(CallsRece To5 + CallsHandledTo- CallsPartyChan the metric value is shown as N/ A.
BusyOther BO		Number of agents currently in the BusyOther state. Notes Not returned in	Cisco ICM: SGRT.BusyOthe ASGRT.AgentSt Genesys: N/A	er atBusyOther	Point in Time	Count	A count of distinct agents currently in BusyOther state.

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages	
		Genesys.					AgentState=7 (BusyOther)	
Calls Offered O	CallsOffered	Number of Totalls offered.	Cisco ICM: SGRT.CallsOffer Genesys: Informiam.Calls CallsOfferedTo5	CallsOffered offered*	5 Min Tɗɓolling/ sliding)	Count	sum(CallsOf	fered7
DateTime		Not displayed. The date and time that this data last updated. Used to calculate longest queue and longest available agent.						
Handled Ha	CallsHandled	Number of Totals handled.	Cisco ICM: SGRT.CallsH. Informiam.Calls > CallsHandledTo	-keefreauder	5 Min Jø5 lling/ sliding)	Count	sum(CallsHa	ndled
Hold н	Hold	Number of agents that have all active calls on hold. The agent is not in the Hold state with one call on hold while talking on another call (for example, a consultative call). The agent must have all active	Cisco ICM: SGRT.Hold ASGRT.AgentSt. Genesys: Informiam.Curr HoldStatuses* > Hold Genesys individual agent state > AgentState		Point in Time	Count	A count of distinct agents that currently are in states CallsOnHold Cisco: AgentState = 10 (CallOnHold) Genesys: AgentState = 110 (CallOnHold)	

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages
		calls on hold. Notes Hold Status = CallOnHold					
LoggedIn LO	LoggedOn	Number of agents that are currently logged on in zero or more agent groups assigned to take interactions. This count is updated each time an agent logs on and each time an agent logs off. Notes Any status exc. Logged Out or Not Monitored	Cisco ICM: SGRT.LoggedOr ASGRT.AgentSt: Genesys: Informiam.Curr LoggedIn* > LoggedOn Genesys individual agent state > AgentState	ate	Point in Time	Count	A count of distinct agents that currently are not in LoggedOff state Cisco: AgentState: <> 0 (Logged Off) Genesys: AgentState <>116(LoggedOu and AgentState <>101(NotMonito and AgentState <>102(Monitored
LoggedOn	LoggedOn Voice	Number of agents logged on to voice.	Cisco ICM: N/A Genesys: Informiam.Curr > LoggedOnVoice	Cisco: N/A Ag <u>entel</u> gggedInV LoggedOnVoice	Point-in- oitene	Count	Cisco: N/A Genesys: SUM(LoggedOnVo
LoggedOn Net	LoggedOn Voice, NotReady Voice, NotReady VoiceF1, NotReady VoiceF2	The number of agents logged on to voice minus those not ready or non-productive	> NotBoady//oico	- (NotReadyVoice NumberNotReady NotReadyVoice	Time YoiceStatuses*	Count	Cisco: N/A Genesys: SUM(LoggedOnVo- (NotReadyVoice - NotReadyVoiceF1 - NotReadyVoiceF2)

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages
			+ Filter1 > NotReadyVoicel Informiam.Currl + Filter2 > NotReadyVoicel	NumberNotReady	/VoiceStatuses*		
LongAvail LA	LongestAvai	Time in seconds that the longest available agent has been available.	Cisco ICM: SGRT. LongestAvailAg: SGRT.DateTime Genesys: Informiam.Long Agent* > LongestAvailAg: DateTime	* 24 * 60 * e 好ტy ail	ime- IA खःint)in Time	Seconds	max((DateTi LongestAvai * 24 * 60 * 60)
LongQueue LQ	LongQueue	Time in seconds that the currently longest (oldest) call has been in queue. Notes Not Returned in Genesys	Cisco ICM: SGRT. LongestCallQ SGRT.DateTime Genesys: N/A	(DateTime - LongestCall(* 24 * 60 * 60	Q)Point in Time	Seconds	max((DateTi - LongestCall(* 24 * 60 * 60)
NotReady NR	NotReady, WorkNotRea	Number of agents in the Not Ready or Work Not Ready (ACW, Wrap) dytate. Notes Not Ready Status is NotReadyForNe Call ACW status is AfterCallWork.	NotReady WorkNotReady	NotReady ^{at} ¶ WorkNotRea NumberNotReady	-	Count	A count of distinct agents currently in Not Ready states Cisco: AgentState=2 (NotReady) or AgentState=5 (WorkNotReady Genesys AgentState=11 (NotReadyForNet)
Queue Q	Queue	Number of calls currently queued.	Cisco ICM: ASGRT. CallsQueuedNo	_w CallsQueued	lNow	Count	SUM(CallsQu

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages	
		Notes Not returned in Genesys						
Ready R	Ready	• LoggedO	Cisco ICM: SGRT. NotReady SGRT. WorkNotReady ASGRT.AgentSta Genesys: Informiam.Curro POMMEX*tCall Ready Genesys Individual agant state > AgentState	Ready		Count	A count of distinct agents currently in Ready states Cisco: AgentState<>2 (NotReady) and AgentState<>5 (WorkNotReady) and AgentState<>11: (NotReadyForNex and AgentState<>11: and AgentState<>10: and AgentState<	tCall) 6(LoggedOu 1(NotMonito
TalkIn TI	TalkingIn	Number of inbound calls currently associated with the agent group.	Cisco ICM: SGRT. TalkingIn Genesys: Informiam.Curre Inbound* > TalkingIn	TalkingIn ent_Calls_		Count	Cisco: SUM(TalkingIn) Genesys: A count of distinct agents currently in TalkingIn state. Genesys AgentState = 107 (TalkingIn) In mixed environment, Genesys TalkingIn state count is added to SUM(TalkingIn).	
Talking T	TalkingIn TalkingOut TalkingOther	Number of calls currently associated	Cisco ICM: SGRT.TalkingIn SGRT.TalkingOu	TalkingIn+ TalkingOut + t TalkingOther	Point-in- Time		Cisco: SUM(TalkingIn + TalkingOut	

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages
		with the agent group.	Informiam.Curr > TalkingOut	toOut ent Calls Inbount larking Preview ent Calls Outbou larking Reserve ent Calls Other* larking AutoOut	nd*		+ TalkingOther + TalkingPreview + TalkingReserve + TalkingAutoOut) Genesys: A count of distinct agents currently in Talking state. Genesys AgentState IN (105,107,108,105 (Talking) In mixed environment, Genesys Talking state count is added to SUM(TalkingIn + TalkingOut + TalkingOther + TalkingPreview + TalkingReserve + TalkingAutoOut)
TalkOut TIkO	TalkingOut	Number of outbound calls currently associated with the agent group.	Cisco ICM: SGRT.TalkingOu Genesys: Informiam.Curr > TalkingOut	it TalkingOut ent_Calls_Outbou	nd*		Cisco: SUM(TalkingOut) Genesys: A count of distinct agents currently in TalkingOut state. Genesys AgentState = 109 (TalkingOut) In mixed environment, Genesys TalkingOut state count is added to SUM(TalkingOut).

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages
Util% U	Percent UtilizationTo5	Percentage of Ready time that agents spent talking or doing call work. This is the percentage of time agents spend working on calls versus the time agents were ready.	Cisco ICM: SGRT. PercentUtilizatio Genesys: Informiam.Utiliz > PercentUtilizatio	PercentUtiliz zation*/100	5 Min ca tioilīlio5 /*100' sliding)	%Percent	SUM(Percent * CallsHandled / SUM(CallsHand the metric value is shown as N/ A.
Wrap w	WorkReady WorkNot Ready	Number of agents in the Work Ready and Work Not Ready (ACW, Wrap) states. Notes WorkNotReady does not exist in Genesys, so is always NULL. Formula for Genesys is thus = WorkReady	Cisco ICM : SGRT. WorkReady SGRT. WorkNotReady Genesys: Informiam.Curri > WorkReady WorkNotReady is always 0.	WorkReady + WorkNotRea NumberNotReady	5 Min (rolling/ dyliding) /Statuses*	Count	Cisco: SUM(WorkRead) WorkNotReady) Genesys: A count of distinct agents currently in AfterCallWork state Genesys AgentState = 117 (AfterCallWork) In mixed environment Genesys AfterCallWork state count is added to SUM(WorkRead) + WorkNotReady)
% Handlingtime (plus Campaign Calls / SignOn Time)	e TalkAndHold OuboundTalkTin LoggedOn VoiceTimeTo5	handling	OutboundTalkTi	If LoggedOnVoice - netric yalue - la shown as	current half- hour)	⊦TalkAndHold ⁻ Percent	SUM(TalkTim TimeF1To5)/LC OutboundTalkTi / SUM(LoggedOn To5) * 100 If SUM(LoggedOn To5)=0, the

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages
PctHCpgnSo		to voice.	> TalkAndHoldTim Informiam.Total > LoggedOnVoice	_LoggedIn_Voice	_Time*		metric value is shown as N/A
% Idle to SignOn PctIdleSo	NotReady VoiceTimeTo5 NotReady VoiceTimeF1To5 NotReady VoiceTimeF2To5 LoggedOn VoiceTimeTo5	THE UITIE	NotReadyVoice Informiam.Total > NotReadyVoice Informiam.Total > NotReadyVoice NotReadyVoice	_NLotSeentlOn_Voice * 100 TimeF1 _NfotReady_Voice LoggedOn_Voice Tithts=Finetric _Loggedtn_Voice _shown as N/A	Tinger Ing/ Timer Ing/ Timer Ing/ Sliding) Timer Ing Ing Ing 30 Min (since start of Timer Ing Ing Ing Timer Ing Ing Ing Timer Ing	Percent	SUM(NotReadyVolumers) To5-NotReadyVolumers) NotReadyVolumers) SUM(LoggedOnVTo5) * 100 If SUM(LoggedOnVTo5)=0, the metric value is shown as N/A
% Inbound to SignOn PctibSo	TalkAndHold WorkReaadyTim LoggedOn VoiceTimeTo5	Percentage of time spent Time los handling heinbound voice versus the time logged on to voice.	TalkAndHoldTim Informiam.Total Time* > WorkReadyTime	value is eTsbown as N/ _LaaggedIn_Voice	TigneThfg)*100 TigneThfg)*100 TigneThffTsInce start of current half-	Percent	SUM(TalkTim + WorkReadyTi + HoldTimeTo SUM(Logged To5)*100 If SUM(LoggedOn) To5)=0, the metric value is shown as N/A
% Ready to SignOn PctRSo	Available TimeTo5 LoggedOn VoiceTimeTo5	Percentage of time that agents were ready versus the time they	AvailableTimeTo	Available_Time* LoggedOnVoice	(rolling/ picetioime)To5*1 30 Min (since TisterTio5=0, current half-	00 Percent	sum(Availabl / sum(Logged0 * 100 If SUM(LoggedOn) To5)=0, the

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages	
		were logged on to voice.	> LoggedOnVoice	shown as N/A Time lo5			metric value is shown as N/A	
% Uncontrolled Outbound to SignOn PctUobSo	Outbound TalkTime LoggedOn VoiceTimeTo5	Percentage of handling time for uncontrolled outbound voice versus the time that agents were logged on to voice. For uncontrolled outbound no dialer supported campaign calls are included.	> OutboundTalkTi	LoggedOnVoice _ffutbound_Talk_ _LoggedOnVoice mth包ifustric _Loggedtn_Voice _shown as N/A	Time*+Filter TiÃ9eMjg±sjnce start of	Percent	SUM(Outbour SUM(LoggedOn To5)*100 If SUM(LoggedOn To5)=0, the metric value is shown as N/A.	VoiceTime
% WF- NCRMT to SignOn PctWFncrmtSo	NotReady VoiceTimeF2To5 LoggedOn VoiceTimeTo5	Percentage of time that agents remained not ready for voice due to the reason codes specified in the filter versus the time agents were logged on to voice. The time spent on incoming or outgoing extension calls made during this	Genesys: Informiam.Total > NotReadyVoice	/ LoggedOnVo * 100 _NotReady_Voice If TimegradOnVoice _ttoggedfridVoice value is	Sliding) Time*+Filter 30 Min (since Tiक्रीeगos=0,	Percent	SUM(NotRea F2To5) / sum(LoggedOn' To5)* 100 If SUM(LoggedOn To5)=0, the metric value is shown as N/A.	/oiceTime

Name/			Source , Metric	Definition	Interval/		Totals
Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Mapping > Advisor Metric	Individual Agent Group	Time Profile	Unit	and Averages
		state is added to the not ready time.					
% WF-RC2 to SignOn PctWFrc2So	NotReady VoiceTimeF1To5 LoggedOn VoiceTimeTo5	Percentage of time that agents remained not ready for voice due to reason code 2 versus the time they were logged on to voice. The time spent on incoming or outgoing extension calls made during this state is added to the not ready time.	> NotReadyVoiceT	/ LoggedOnVo * 100 I_NotReady_Voice If TilengedOnVoice LithogedMidVoice value is	sliding) e_Time* _30 Min (since e_Tistertos=0,	Percent	SUM(NotRea F1To5) / SUM(LoggedOn' To5) * 100 If SUM(LoggedOn' To5)=0, the metric value is shown as N/A
AvailVoice	VoiceAvail	The number of agents currently ready and waiting for next voice.	Cisco ICM: N/A Genesys: Informiam.Agen TargetState* > VoiceAvail	VoiceAvail ntCurrent	Point in Time	Count	sum(VoiceAv
CHT-P CHT-P	TalkAndHoldT WorkReadyTime CallsReceivedInt CallsHandled CallsPartyChang	voice. The calculation itema includes	TalkAndHoldTim Informiam.Total	+ Andansmandled ne- I_Aconspands I_Aconspands	(since imge বিঠা (Calls current d বিঠা (Laurent) na পিটু (প্রিটারির (rolling/ sliding)	sReceivedInte Seconds	SUM(TalkAnd + ern\d\m\d\ReadyT SUM(CallsRe + CallsHandled - CallsPartyCh

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages
		and the time spent on the inbound, outbound and extension calls answered during the rework. The time spent on inbound callbacks is also considered.	> CallsReceivedIn > CallsPartyChang	RædesiwleddilledeFori - teCeldsRæ5tyChan =0, the gendfedfic value _CastPewtynCanange N/A	g daād §≬since midnight)		SUM(CallsReceivedInternalTo: + CallsHandledTo5 - CallsPartyChangedTo5) =0, the metric value is shown as N/A
Handling Campaign Calls HCpgn	TalkingInF1 TalkingOutF1 TalkingOtherF1	Number of agents currently handling a campaign call.	+ Filter > TalkingIn Informiam.Curre + Filter > TalkingOut	entadsing Institut + Talking Out Fi ent - Talking Other ent Calls Other*	Point in	Count	SUM(TalkingInF1 + TalkingOutF1 + TalkingOtherF1)
HandlingVoic HVoice	:eTalkingIn TalkingOther	Number of agents talking on inbound (ACD) calls.	> TalkingIn	en tafkilkdin kound TalkingOther ent_Calls_Other*	_{j∗} 5 Min (rolling/ sliding)	Count	sum(TalkingIn + TalkingOther)
HandlingNon HandlingNonVoi	VandlingF1 Voice c[F1 = cMediaType!=Voi	Number of agents currently involved in voice interaction.	Cisco: N/A Genesys: Informiam.Curre	N/A (this is a source metric, no entomputation at agent level)		Count	SUM(HandlingNonVoice
Retrieved calls	CallsReceive	Number of dinternal Fn To	Genesys Agent	CallsReceive +	d 5nMeir mal(Fn)7 (rolling/	Count	sum(CallsReceivedInter+

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages	
Rtr RtrF1 RtrF2 RtrFn NOTE: Only Rtr is supported in WA. CCAdv supports Rtr, RtrF1, RtrF2 RtrFn. There is only one metric called Retrieved Calls in WA (without filter). There are multiple Retrieved Calls metrics in CCAdv (without filter and with filters).	CallsHandledFn CallsPartyChan	answered by the πæelected gedfottp\$ (not filtered or filtered)	(+ Filter) > CallsReceivedIr Informiam.Calls (+Filter) > CallsHandled(Fi	n)To5 I_CallPartyChange	sliding) d(ស្វារាក្រ 5since ngtart of a rrged(Fal) To5 hour)		CallsHandled -CallsPartyC	d(Fn)To5 hanged(Fn)To
SignOn So		Total time spent logged on to voice.	Cisco ICM: N/A Genesys: Informiam.Total LoggedOnVoice	LoggedOnVo I_LoggedIn_Voice TimeTo5	5 Min (rolling/ sliding) icaTimesTace Time* of current half- hour)	Minutes	sum(Logged	OnVoiceTime
NotReady (CRMT) NRcrmt	NotReadyVo	Number of agents in the not ready state due to reason code 2 (CRMT).	Cisco ICM: N/A Genesys: Informiam.Curr NotReadyVoice	NotReadyVo NumberNotReady F1	Point in ICEF VoiceStatuses*	Count	sum(NotRea	dyVoiceF1)
NotReady (not productive) NRnp	NotReadyVo NotReadyVoicel NotReadyVoicel	Fiready,	+ Filter1 > NotReadyVoice	NotReadyVo - NotReadyVo NumberNotReady - NotReadyVo F1 NumberNotReadyVo	iceF1 Vp6fStatuses* iceim2e	Count	sum(NotRea - NotReadyVo - NotReadyVo	iceF1

Name/ Internal Name	SGRT Table	Description Notes	Source Metric Mapping > Advisor Metric	Definition Individual Agent Group	Interval/ Time Profile	Unit	Totals and Averages	
			NotReadyVoice	F2				
NotReady (other productive) NRothp	NotReadyVoicel		> NotReadyVoice	NumberNotReady	ic ēin 3e	Count	sum(NotRea NotReadyVo	_

CCAdv and WA Alert Metrics

Alert Metrics

The following Table lists alert metrics.

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type
Action Taken	AlertActionTaken		
Business Priority 1 Alerts	AlertB1		
Business Priority 2 Alerts	AlertB2		
Cause	AlertCause		
Duration	ViolationDuration	If the alert is inactive, use the start time minus the real end time. If the alert is active, use the start time minus the current time. The format is hh:mm:ss.	Calculated
End Date	AlertEndDate	The date when the alert expired.	
End Time	AlertEndTime	The time when the alert expired.	
Max Violation		The highest or lowest value of the violation	Calculated
Start Date	AlertStartDate	For an alert, the start date is when the alert actually started, even if that's before the time period in the user's filter. For a key action report, display the Key Action Date from the Action Management page.	
Start Time	AlertStartTime	From the carousel; the time when the alert was triggered (hh:mm:ss). For a key action report, display the Key Action Time from the Action Management page.	
Success Rating	AlertSuccessRating	The value from the Success Rating drop-down list on the Alert Management page.	

CCAdv and WA Alert Metrics

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type
		(3, 2, 1, 0, -1, -2, or -3) If multiple key actions exist show the highest success rating of all of the key actions.	
Success Time	AlertSuccessTime	The violation end time and date minus the key action start time and date, where the key action has a success rating greater than 0 (equal to 1 or 2). The format is hh:mm:ss.	Calculated
Technical Priority 1 Alerts	AlertT1	An alert row displays T1 or dashes.	
Technical Priority 2 Alerts	AlertT2	An alert row displays T2 or dashes.	
Threshold		This column displays the acceptable value used to calculate the max violation. In WA, the acceptable value is a range so use the closest acceptable value. For example, if the acceptable range is 20-30 and the max violation is 40, display 30.	
Value at Max Violation		The worst metric value used to calculate the max violation.	

CCAdv and WA Stat Server Metrics

Stat Server Metrics

The following Table lists Stat Server metrics. Unlike other Genesys Reporting applications and tools, when you change the stat type in the Stat Server configuration, that does not change the corresponding source metric behavior in Advisors. The Advisors source metric definitions are stored in the GENESYS_SS_SOURCE_METRICS Platform database table. You must edit the definitions in that database table if you require an update.

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
1	Informiam.AverHandleStat	Category=AverageTime MainMask=CallInbound, CUSallOutbound, AfterCallWork Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces RelMask=CallInbound, CallOutbound Subject=AgentStatus	None
2	Informiam.AverTalkStatusT	Category=AverageTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallOutbound Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces RelMask=CallInbound, CallOutbound Subject=AgentStatus	None
3	Informiam.CallsAnswered	Category=TotalNumber MainMask= CallAnsweredInbound, CallAnsweredUnknown Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
4	Informiam.CallsOffered	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallAnsweredInbound CallAnsweredUnknown, CallAbandonedFromRingingInbou CallAbandonedFromRingingUnkn Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	Indiana
5	Informiam.CurrAgentsLogo	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=*, ~LoggedOut, MotMonitored Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
6	Informiam.Current_Calls_	Category=CurrentNumber	None

CCAdv and WA Stat Server Metrics

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
	Inbound	Description=Current number of inbound calls being handled. MainMask=CallInbound Objects=Agent, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces, Place Subject=AgentStatus	
7	Informiam.Current_Calls_C	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=CallUnknown, CallInternal, CallConsult Objects=Agents, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
8	Informiam.Current_Calls_ Outbound	Category=CurrentNumber Description=Current number of outbound calls being handled. MainMask=CallOutbound Objects=Agent, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces, Place Subject=AgentStatus	None
9	Informiam.CurrentAgentSt	Category=CurrentState aMainMask=* Objects=Agent Subject=AgentStatus	agentStateMapping
10	Informiam.CurrentReadyA	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=*,	None
11	Informiam.CurrMaxCallWa	Category=CurrentMaxTim iting MamMask=CallWait Objects=Queue, RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	e None
12	Informiam.CurrNumberAC Statuses	Category=CurrentNumber W MainMask=AfterCallWork Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
13	Informiam.CurrNumberHo Statuses	Category=CurrentNumber Id MainMask=CallOnHold Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
14	Informiam.CurrNumberNo	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=NotReadyForNextCal t RepadyStatupag ents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	
15	Informiam.CurrNumberRea	Category=CurrentNumber ady MainMask=WaitForNextCall Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
16	Informiam.CurrNumberWa	Category=CurrentNumber Description=Current Number itingalls waiting in Queue Formula=DCID MainMask=CallWait Objects=Queue, RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	None
91	Informiam.CurrentNumber	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=CallInbound, CallInternal, Call Consult, CallUnknown, CallOnHold, CallOutbound Objects=Agent, GroupAgents Subject=AgentStatus	None
17	Informiam.CurrTotalLoginT	Category=CurrentContinu 	ousTime None
18	Informiam.Calls_Received_Inbound	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallInbound Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=Action Media Type=Voice	None
109	Informiam.Login_Timestar	Category=CurrentContinu nMainMask=*, ~LoggedOut Objects=Agent Subject=AgentStatus	ousTime Timestamp
105	Informiam.Longest_ACWC	Category=MaxTime aMainMask=AfterCallWork Objects=Agent Subject=DNAction	None
19	Informiam.LongestAvailAg	e េ ategory=CurrentMaxTim	eNone

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
		MainMask=WaitForNextCall Objects=GroupAgents Subject=AgentStatus	
102	Informiam.Longest_Call	Category=MaxTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallUnknown Objects=Agent Subject=DNAction	None
107	Informiam.Reason_Code	Category= CurrentStateReasons MainMask=* Objects=Agent Subject=DNAction	ReasonCode
20	Informiam.ServiceLevelAb	Category=TotalNumberIn MainMask=CallAbandoned a០៧ects=Queue, RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	TimeRange None
21	Informiam.ServiceLevel Answered	Category=TotalNumberIn MainMask=CallAnswered Objects=Queue, RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	TimeRange None
22	Informiam.ServiceLevelCa	Category=CurrentNumbe MainMask=CallWait llogatiological renteroint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	rInTimeRange None
23	Informiam.ServiceLevelCa	Category=TotalNumberIn MainMask=CallWait ll ந்தெரில் மூல்க் RoutePoint, GroupQueues Subject=DNAction	TimeRange None
100	Informiam.Time_CurrState	Category=CurrentTime MainMask=* Objects=Agent Subject=AgentStatus	None
106	Informiam.Total_ACW_Call	Category=TotalNumberIn s MainMask — AfterCallWork - Objects — Agent Subject=DNAction	TimeRange None
112	Informiam.Interactions_Pro	o Cestsegob_riyn ∓RatradyklumberIn⁻	Ti MœRa nge

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
		MainMask=CallInbound Objects=Agent Subject=Action	
24	Informiam.Total_ACW_Tim	Category=TotalTime MainMask=AfterCallWork eObjects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
90	Informiam.TotalNumberAC	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=AfterCallWork Wobjects=Agent, GroupAgents Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	None
25	Informiam.Total_Calls_ Abandoned	Category=TotalNumber Description=Total number of new calls abandoned MainMask=CallAbandonedFromI CallAbandonedFromRingingUnkr CallAbandonedInbound, CallAbandonedUnknown Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	RingingInbound, ¹⁰ ₩∂ne
26	Informiam.Total_Calls_Ans	Category=TotalNumber Description=Total number of new calls answered Formula=DCID Wearedla=CallAnsweredInboun CallAnsweredUnknown Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	d, None
312	Informiam.TotalCalls_Clea	Category=TotalNumber Description=Number of calls that cannot be distributed, redecause the queue is full. MainMask=CallCleared Objects=Queue, GroupQueue Subject=DNAction	None
313	Informiam.TotalCalls_Ente	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallEntered replicates=Queue, GroupQueue Subject=DNAction MediaType=Voice	None
27	Informiam.Total_Calls_Inbo	Category=TotalNumber Dunedcription=Total number of new calls distributed	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
		Formula=DCID MainMask=CallEnteredInbound, CallEnteredUnknown Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	
108	Informiam.Total_Calls_On_	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallOnHold Hoblects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
101	Informiam.Total_Calls_ Transferred	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallTransferMade Objects=Agent Subject=Action	None
104	Informiam.Total_Handle_Ti	Category=TotalTime MainMask= CallInbound, CallInternal, CallConsult, INCELLUMENTOWN, AfterCallWork Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
28	Informiam.Total_Talk_Time	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallUnknown, CallConsult, CallInternal Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	None
29	Informiam.Total_Time_To_ Answer	Category=TotalTime Description=Total time to answer MainMask=CallAnswered Objects=GroupQueues,Queue,Resubject=DNAction	None outePoint
30	Informiam.Total_Time_To_ Answer_Agents	Category=TotalTime MainMask=OrigDNCallWait Objects= GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction	None
31	Informiam.Total_Time_Wai	Category=CurrentTime Description=Total time for ticalls waiting in queue MamMask=CallWait Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
		Subject=DNAction	
32	Informiam.Utilization	Category=RelativeTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallOutbound, AfterCallWork Objects=Agent, Place, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces RelMask=*, ~NotReadyForNextCall, ~LoggedOut Subject=AgentStatus	None
80	Informiam.Total_LoggedIn_	Category=TotalTime MainMask=*, ~LoggedOut, TiNotMonitored - Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
306	Informiam.Total_LoggedIn_ Voice_Time	Category=TotalTime MainMask=*, ~NotMonitored Objects=Agents, GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=DNStatus MediaType=voice	None
81	Informiam.Total_NotReady	Category=TotalTime -MainMask=NotReadyForNextCall Objects=GroupAgents, GroupPlaces Subject=AgentStatus	None
89	Informiam.TotalTalkAnd HoldTime	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallConsult, CallUnknown, CallInternal Objects=Agent, GroupAgents, Place, GroupPlaces Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	None
	Informiam.TotalTime InteractionsHandled	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallInbound, CallInternal, Call Consult, CallUnknown, CallOnHold Objects=Agent, GroupAgents Subject=AgentStatus	
82	Informiam.Queue_Calls_Ha	Category=TotalNumber MainMask=CallReleased Modieds=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None

Metric ID	Stat Server Metric Name	Definition	Conversion Type
83	Informiam.Queue_Talk_Tin	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallReleased Debjects=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
84	Informiam.Queue_Handle_	Category=TotalTime MainMask=CallReleased, TACWCompleted Objects=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
85	Informiam.Queue_After_Ca	Category=TotalTime all MainMask= ACWCompleted Objects=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject=DNAction	None
86	Informiam.CurrentAgent MembersLoggedIn	Category=CurrentState MainMask=LoggedIn Objects=GroupAgents Subject=DNAction	addAgentsToGroup
308	Informiam.CurrAgents _LoggedIn_Voice	Category=CurrentNumber MainMask=LoggedIn Objects=Agent, GroupAgents Subject=DNAction MediaType=voice	None
87	Informiam.Queue_Outbou	Category=TotalNumber nd MainMask=CallEnteredOutbound Objects=Queue, GroupQueues, RoutePoint Subject= DNAction	d None
88	Informiam.Queue_Expecte Wait_Time	Category=ExpectedWaitT MainMask=CallWait Objects=GroupQueues, Queue, RoutePoint RelMask=CallDistributed, CallAbandoned Subject=DNAction	ime None

Queue Metrics and Agent Stats

This section contains Tables of queue metrics and agent statistics.

Queue Metrics

The following Table lists queue metrics, and maps Advisors metrics to Stat Server metrics.

Advisors Metric	Stat Server Metric	Time Profile	Time Range	Filtered
ACWTimeHalf	Informiam.Queue_Af	telrastallom/oskgrtimieg	N/A	Yes
ACWTimeTo5	Informiam.Queue_Af	tdra മെMMs rk_Time	N/A	Yes
ACWTimeToday	Informiam.Queue_Af	teonealbyWork_Time	N/A	Yes
AnswerWaitTimeHalf	Informiam.Total_Tim	e_LTaos_tA\$nO\$NViessGrowing	N/A	Yes
AnswerWaitTimeTo5	Informiam.Total_Time	e_LTaos_t45n145inver	N/A	Yes
AnswerWaitTimeToda	aynformiam.Total_Tim	e_ CTo_eADass ,wer	N/A	Yes
CallsAnswered Half	Informiam.Total_Call	s_LAarsst30@MeidsGrowing	N/A	Yes
CallsAnsweredTo5	Informiam.Total_Call	s_LAarsst5Melied	N/A	Yes
CallsAnswered Today	Informiam.Total_Call	s_ @ms@æy ed	N/A	Yes
CallsClearedTo5	Informiam.TotalCalls	ClæstifeMins	N/A	Yes
CallsClearedHalf	Informiam.TotalCalls	Last30Mins, Cleared - Growing	N/A	Yes
CallsCleared Today	Informiam.TotalCalls	_ Oeartea ly, Growing	N/A	Yes
CallsEnteredHalf	Informiam.TotalCalls	_Etalset BeadMins	N/A	Yes
CallsHandledHalf	Informiam.Queue_Ca	allsastanodMenosGrowing	N/A	Yes
CallsHandledTo5	Informiam.Queue_Ca	alls <u>a</u> l sta nMolhesd	N/A	Yes
CallsHandled Today	Informiam.Queue_Ca	all ©rletDad led	N/A	Yes
CallsOfferedHalf	Informiam.Total_Call	s_LLastc2.01VdlinsGrowing	N/A	Yes
CallsOfferedTo5	Informiam.Total_Call	s_LL a Isto5UMio ns	N/A	Yes
CallsOffered	Informiam.Total_Call	s_OntenDanyd	N/A	Yes

Advisors Metric	Stat Server Metric	Time Profile	Time Range	Filtered
Today				
CallsOutTo5	Informiam.Queue_O	utlbaosut50M_iGalls	N/A	Yes
CallsOutHalf	Informiam.Queue_O	utlbasst30MialsGrowing	N/A	Yes
CallsOutToday	Informiam.Queue_O	ut 0oeDd yCalls	N/A	Yes
ExpectedDelay	Informiam.Queue_Ex	cpleaste5dMVMait_Time	N/A	Yes
HandleTimeHalf	Informiam.Queue_Ha	anlddet_370mMensGrowing	N/A	Yes
HandleTimeTo5	Informiam.Queue_Ha	arlddet5114imes	N/A	Yes
HandleTime		OU ==:		
Today	Informiam.Queue_Ha	artoline <u>-</u> Daryne	N/A	Yes
RouterCalls		IAL I DOMA' DO	A1/A	V
AbandQHalf	informiam. lotal_Call	s_LAdsabidMinescGrowing	N/A	Yes
RouterCalls				
AbandQTo5	Informiam.Total_Call	s_lassabidiomsed	N/A	Yes
RouterCalls				
AbandQToday	Informiam.Total_Call	s_ Ababag ned	N/A	Yes
RouterCallsQ	la farmaia na Constitue d	CNAWL: Live of De Manual	N1/A	V
Now	Informiam.CurrNuml	oerwædrog Densuit	N/A	Yes
RouterCallsQ	Informations Tabel Time		N1/A	V
NowTime	Informiam.Total_Time	e_watemgrweresuit	N/A	Yes
RouterLongest	la farmaia na Constitución	S - PRANCE SESSES - County	N1/A	V
CallQ	Informiam.CurrMaxC	.auvoiætotog Deteuit	N/A	Yes
ServiceLevel	Informations Completely	LLABORN' - Commission	L Th 200	V
AbandHalf	informiam.ServiceLe	velAsb30MinsGrowing	LessThan20Secs	Yes
ServiceLevel	Informations Complete	L LAILE NAIL -	LasaThan 200	V
AbandTo5	Informiam.ServiceLe	ve <i>u</i> soamons	LessThan20Secs	Yes
ServiceLevel				.,
AbandToday	Informiam.ServiceLe	vermedagi	LessThan20Secs	Yes
ServiceLevel			. TI 222	V
CallsHalf	informiam.ServiceLe	velAsti30MeirasiGrowing	LessThan20Secs	Yes
ServiceLevel	Informiam.ServiceLe	vebAstus Mierred	LessThan20Secs	Yes

Advisors Metric	Stat Server Metric	Time Profile	Time Range	Filtered
CallsTo5				
ServiceLevel CallsToday	Informiam.ServiceLe	v elaebw ered	LessThan20Secs	Yes
ServiceLevel CallsOnHoldHalf	Informiam.ServiceLe	veksall60hhkwdo_Voitad	GreaterThan20 Secs	Yes
ServiceLevel CallsOnHoldTo5	Informiam.ServiceLe	v eksa‼MO m#Hold_Total	GreaterThan20 Secs	Yes
ServiceLevel CallsOnHold Today	Informiam.ServiceLe	v el©aDaQrGłokd<u>i</u>rīg tal	GreaterThan20 Secs	Yes
ServiceLevel CallsQHeld	Informiam.ServiceLe	v €l@lækkdorDheflal<u>u</u>lC urrel	GreaterThan20 nt Secs	Yes
TalkTimeHalf	Informiam.Queue_Ta	lk_asimeMinsGrowing	N/A	Yes
TalkTimeTo5	Informiam.Queue_Ta	lk <u>_</u> āsto5€ ∕lins	N/A	Yes
TalkTimeToday	Informiam.Queue_Ta	lk <u>o</u> ThienDeay	N/A	Yes

Agent Statistics

The following Table lists agent statistics.

Advisors Metric	Stat Server Metric	Time Profile	Filtered
AgentState	Informiam.CurrentAgentSt	ta Ce llectorDefault	No
DateTimeLogin	Informiam.Informiam.Curr	T otalleogin Defa ult	No

CCAdv and WA Agent Group Metrics

Agent Group Metrics

The following Table shows the list of all Advisors metrics retrieved for Contact Center Advisor and Workforce Advisor and maps the Advisors metrics to Stat Server metrics.

Advisors Metric	Stat Server Metric	Time Profile	Filtered
ACWStatusTo5	Informiam.TotalNumberAC	Wast5Mins	Yes
AnswerWaitTimeTo5	Informiam.Total_Time_To_/	Anlswerten Mangeents	Yes
Avail	Informiam.CurrNumberRea	ady CollectorDefault	No
AvgHandledCallsTalkTimeT	់ ៧ឆាformiam.AverTalkStatus	Гі раs t5Mins	Yes
AvgHandledCallsTimeTo5	Informiam.AverHandleStat		Yes
CallsAnsweredTo5	Informiam.CallsAnswered	Last5Mins	Yes
CallsHandledHalf	Informiam.Calls_Received	Ibast300MinsGrowing	Yes
CallsHandledTo5	Informiam.Calls_Received		Yes
CallsHandledToday	Informiam.Calls_Received		Yes
CallsOfferedTo5	Informiam.CallsOffered	Last5Mins	Yes
HandlingF1	Informiam.CurrentNumber	-HaorlodiotogrDefault	Yes
Hold	Informiam.CurrNumberHo	ld Solltates Default	Yes
LoggedOn	Informiam.CurrAgentsLog	geodlhector Default	No
LoggedOnTimeTo5	Informiam.Total_LoggedIn	_Tiase5Mins	No
LongestAvailAgent	Informiam.LongestAvailAg	e6bllectorDefault	No
NotReady	Informiam.CurrNumberNo	t Recal bleyds tear Duesfeasult	No
PercentUtilizationTo5	Informiam.Utilization	Last5Mins	No
TalkAndHoldTimeTo5	Informiam.TalkAndHoldTin	n d .ast5Mins	Yes
Ready	Informiam.CurrentReadyA	g @ot læctorDefault	No
TalkingIn	Informiam.Current_Calls_I	n Coulled tor Default	Yes
TalkingOther	Informiam.Current_Calls_C	Dt bel lectorDefault	No
TalkingOut	Informiam.Current_Calls_C	Out bleacted r Default	No
TalkTimeHalf	Informiam.Total_Talk_Time	Last30MinsGrowing	Yes
TalkTimeTo5	Informiam.Total_Talk_Time	Last5Mins	Yes
TalkTimeToday	Informiam.Total_Talk_Time	OneDay	Yes
WorkReady	Informiam.CurrNumberAC	W Stribeases Default	No
WorkReadyTimeHalf	Informiam.Total_ACW_Tim	eLast30MinsGrowing	No
WorkReadyTimeTo5	Informiam.Total_ACW_Tim	eLast5Mins	No
WorkReadyTimeToday	Informiam.Total_ACW_Tim	eOneDay	No

CCAdv Web and Email Metrics

This section contains Tables of Queue and Agent Group Web chat and email metrics. The content is applicable to Contact Center Advisor only.

Queue Web Chat Metrics

The following Table lists Queue metrics for e-mail interactions.

Names	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
Metric: [Backlog] (a_eBacklog)	Backlog (a_eBacklog)	The current number of e-mails currently waiting to be processed.	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailBacklo	g Point in Time	Above	Count
Metric: [Entered] (a_eEntered)	a_eEntered	The total number of e-mail interactions that entered the queue during the specified period.	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailEntered EmailEnteredHa EmailEnteredTo	alfcurrent	N/A	Count
Metric: [InProc] (a_eInProc)	a_eProc	Total number of e-mails in processing at a point in time.	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailInProc0	Point in Time	N/A	Count
Metric: [InQ] (a_eInQ)	a_eInQ	The total number of e-mails within the Interaction Queue at the moment of measuremer	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailInQ	Point in Time	N/A	Count
Metric: [MaxQ]	eMaxQ	The maximum	Genesys Interaction	EmailMaxInC	To Min (rolling/		Count

Names	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
(a_eMaxQ)		number of e-mails that either were awaiting processing or were in processing within the contact center (for single-tenant environment or within the specified tenant (for multitenant environment during the specified period.		EmailMaxInQHa EmailMaxInQTo	sliding), 30 Min (since start of current lifhalf-hour), loday/ Daily (since midnight)		
Metric: [MinQ] (a_eMinQ)	eMinQ	The minimum number of e-mails that were either waiting processing or in processing within this staging area within the specified period.	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailMinInQ EmailMinInQHa EmailMinInQToo	f current		Count
Metric: [Moved] (a_eMoved)	a_eMoved	The total number of interactions of the specified media type that were moved from this staging area to any other	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailMoved' EmailMovedHal EmailMovedTod	f current	N/A	Count

Names	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		staging area during the specified period.					

Queue Email Metrics

The following Table lists Queue metrics for e-mail interactions.

Names	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
Metric: [Backlog] (a_eBacklog)	Backlog (a_eBacklog)	The current number of e-mails currently waiting to be processed.	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailBacklo	g Point in ^g Time	Above	Count
Metric: [Entered] (a_eEntered)	a_eEntered	The total number of e-mail interactions that entered the queue during the specified period.	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailEntered EmailEnteredHa EmailEnteredTo	alfcurrent	N/A	Count
Metric: [InProc] (a_eInProc)	a_eProc	Total number of e-mails in processing at a point in time.	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailInProc0	Point in Time	N/A	Count
Metric: [InQ] (a_eInQ)	a_eInQ	The total number of e-mails within the Interaction Queue at the moment of measuremer	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailInQ	Point in Time	N/A	Count

Names	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
Metric: [MaxQ] (a_eMaxQ)	eMaxQ	The maximum number of e-mails that either were awaiting processing or were in processing within the contact center (for single-tenant environment or within the specified tenant (for multitenant environment during the specified period.		EmailMaxInQ EmailMaxInQHa EmailMaxInQTo	ifcurrent		Count
Metric: [MinQ] (a_eMinQ)	eMinQ	The minimum number of e-mails that were either waiting processing or in processing within this staging area within the specified period.	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailMinInQ EmailMinInQHa EmailMinInQToo	f current		Count
Metric: [Moved] (a_eMoved)	a_eMoved	The total number of interactions of the specified media type that were moved from this staging	Genesys Interaction Queues	EmailMoved' EmailMovedHal EmailMovedTod	f current	N/A	Count

Names	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		area to any other staging area during the specified period.					

Agent Group Web Chat Metrics

The following Table lists Web chat metrics for agent groups.

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
Metric:[Acpt (s_wAcpt)	[]] s_wAcpt	The total number of Chat interactions that were offered for processing to the resource, and that were accepted during the specified period.	Genesys Agent Groups	ChatAccepte	5 Min ed(Trossling/ sliding)	N/A	Count
Metric:[AHT] (s_wAHT)	s_wAHT	Average handle time in seconds for Chat interactions.	Calculated, Genesys Agent Groups	ChatHandle ChatHandled	Time los/ Ime los/ Indiling/ Siding)	Above	Seconds
Metric: [Handled%] (s_wHPct)	s_wHPct	The percentage of chats offered that were handled by this resource.	Calculated, Genesys Agent Groups	ChatHandled ChatOffered	175 Min Tofolling/ sliding)	N/A	Percent
Metric: [Handled] (s_wH)	s_wH	The total number of Chat interactions	Genesys Agent Groups	ChatHandled	5 Min d T(oʻ5 lling/ sliding)	N/A	Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		that were handled by this resource during the specified period.					
Metric:[HT] (s_wHT)	s_wHT	The total amount of time that this resource spent handling Chat interactions during the specified period.	Genesys Agent Groups	ChatHandle	5 Min Fi nnefforf g/ sliding)	Above	Seconds
Metric: [InbStopped] (s_wInbStop)	s_wInStop	The total number of Inbound Chat interactions that were terminated by this resource during the specified period.	Genesys Agent Groups	Chat_InbSto	o geol in (rolling/ sliding)	N/A	Count
Metric: [InProc] (s_wInProc)	s_wInProc	Number of chats currently being processed.	Genesys Agent Groups	ChatInProces	Point in ssing Time		Count
Metric: [Offered] (s_wOffered)	s_wOffered	Number of chats received.	Genesys Agent Groups	ChatOffered	5 Min Tɗ₅olling/ sliding)		Count
Metric: [Rejected%] (s_wRjctPct)	s_wRjctPct	The percentage of Chats offered this resource that were rejected.	Calculated, Genesys Agent Groups	ChatRejecte ChatOffered	d 5 Min d 1050lling/ To Sliding)		Percent
Metric: [Rejected] (s_wRjct)	s_wRjct	The total number of Chat interactions	Genesys Agent Groups	ChatRejecte	5 Min d Tø5 lling/ sliding)	Above	Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		that were offered for processing to this resource, and that were rejected, during the specified period.					
Metric: [TimedOut%] (s_wTOPct)	s_wTOPct	The percentage of Chat Sessions that timed out.	Calculated, Genesys Agent Groups	ChatTimedO ChatOffered	5 Min ut To5/ To50ling/ sliding)	Above	Percent
Metric: [TimedOut] (s_wTO)	s_wTO	The total number of Chat interactions that were accepted, pulled, or created and subsequently revoked by this resource because of prolonged nonactivity during the specified period.	Genesys y Agent Groups	ChatTimedO	5 Min u (πoB ing/ sliding)	Above	Count
Metric: [Txfrs] (s_wTxfrs)	s_wTxfrO	The total number of Chat transfers made by this resource during the specified period.	Genesys Agent Groups	ChatTransfer	5 Min rs(Toots)ling/ sliding)	N/A	Count

Agent Group Email Metrics

The following Table lists agent group metrics for e-mail.

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
Metric:[Acpt (s_eAcpt)	[]] s_eAcpt	The total number of e-mail interactions that were offered for processing to the resource, and that were accepted during the specified period.	Genesys Agent Groups	EmailAccept	5 Min e (រ^កថៃ)ទី ing/ sliding)		Count
Metric: [AHT] (s_eAHT)	s_eAHT	Average handle time in seconds counted as handled.	Calculated, Genesys Agent Groups	EmailHandle EmailHandle	Time 105/ drolling/ sliding)	Above	Seconds
Metric: [Handled%] (s_eHPct)	s_eHPct	The percentage of e-mails offered that were handled by this resource.	Calculated, Genesys Agent Groups	EmailHandle EmailOffered	d Min d Odling/ Indelling/ sliding)	N/A	Percent
Metric: [Handled] (s_eH)	s_eH	Number of e-mails handled during the specified period.	Genesys Agent Groups	EmailHandle	5 Min d(Troosling/ sliding)		Count
Metric: [InbStopped (s_eInbStop)		The total number of Inbound e-mail interactions that were terminated by this resource during the specified	Genesys Agent Groups	Email_InbSto	5 Min p (peldi<u>n</u>g) w sliding)	N/A	Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		period.					
Metric: [Offered] (s_eOffered)	s_eOffered	Number of e-mails received.	Genesys Agent Groups	EmailOffered	5 Min JT(or5 ling/ sliding)		Count
Metric: [Rejected%] (s_eRjctPct)	s_eRjctPct	The percentage of e-mails offered this resource that were rejected.	Calculated, Genesys Agent Groups	EmailRejecte EmailOffered	5 Min ed Tolling/ Ingling/ sliding)		Percent
Metric: [Rejected] (s_eRjct)	s_eRjct	The total number of e-mail interactions that were rejected in the specified time period.	Genesys Agent Groups	EmailRejecte	5 Min e dfoß ing/ sliding)	Above	Count
Metric: [TimedOut% (s_eTOPct)]s_eTOPct	The percentage of e-mail interactions that timed out.	Calculated, Genesys Agent Groups	EmailTimed(EmailOffered	out din out din out ding/ Instituting)	Above	Percent
Metric: [TimedOut] (s_eTO)	s_eTO	The total number of e-mail interactions that were accepted, pulled, or created and subsequently revoked by this resource because of prolonged nonactivity during the specified period.	Genesys y Agent Groups	EmailTimedO	5 Min Oψtថិ៧ទីng/ sliding)	Above	Count
Metric:[Txfrs (s_eTxfrs)	s_eTxfrO	The total number of e-mail transfers	Genesys Agent Groups	EmailTransfe	5 Min er ¢រីលាភ ing/ sliding)	N/A	Count

Name	Internal Name	Description	Source Type	Definition (Formula)	Interval/ Time Profile	Threshold Type	Unit
		made by this resource during the specified period.					